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VENUE HEARINGS BEGAN TODAY IN CRIMINAL DISTRICT COURT NO. THRIt, ALLAS. 

WITNESSES CALLED IN THIS COURT, PRESIDED OVER BY JUDGE JOE. B. BROWN, I  
AFTER JUDGE BROWN RULED AGAINST OPENING MOTION BY DEFENSE THAT THE COURT 

ITSELF CHANGE VENUE. WITNESSES IN MORNING WERE DR. FREDERICK SN4RNEY, 

PROFESSOR AT SOU4HERNMETHODIST THEOLOGICAL SEMINARY AND A. C 	EN, 

EDITORIAL PAGE EDITOR OF DALLAS TIMES•HERALD. THESE WITNESSES WERE 11;.  

WHICH RULES DALLAS. BOTH EXPRESSED OPINION RUBY COULD RECEIVE FAIR TRIes: 

IN DALLAS. 	 - 

DURING AFTERNOON SESSION RAY' UBER, EDITOR OF OAK CLIFF TRIBUNE, 

SUBURB OF DALLAS, QUESTIONED CONCERNING ARTICLES APPEARING IN HIS P 

ALJ.EGEDLY WRITTEN BY A HIGH LAW ENFORCEMENT OFFICER, CONCERNING RUB 

OSWALD MATTER, AND HE ADMITTED THAT SUCH ARTICLES WERE HIS COMPILATION 

OF INFO. RECEIVED FROM VARIOUS, LAW ENFORCEMENT OFFICERS THROUGHOUT THIS 

AREA. CONCLUDED THOT RUBY COULD RECEIVE FAIR TRIAL IN DLLAS. v , l. 	..., 
'g; ."-- 

HARRYt C CORMICK, NEWSPAPER REPORWRIkOR1DALLiAeMORNING NEVSTHERE• 

Jr' ; 

QUESTIONED CONCERNING ARTICLES THEY WROTE ON THE ASSASSINATION AND LATER IN 

MURDER OF LEE HARVEY OSWALD, AND ABOUT THE QUOT4
0 
 OLIGARCHY ENEL4NOTE 

I. 

• 

FTER TESTIFIED, 

PIERCE, C BRIDE, 
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*ACE TWO 

_ FOR SURE OULD BE TO GET A JURY TO TRY HIM. 	ii, , J,I) T.. #.!, 

LONNI UDKINS, REPORTER FOR HOUSTON...MST, THEN CALLED AND VAS 

SPECIFICALLY KED BY DEFENSE IF A STORY HE WROTE FOR THE POST IN WHICH 

IT WAS REPORTED THAT OSWALD VAS RUMORED TO BE STOOL PIGEON FOR U. S. 
.r 

GOVERNMENT WAS VEN.TO HIM BY HE 	ADE, DISTRICT-ATTy*_FOR DALLAS__ 
.../(.% , 

COUNTY, AND RILL LEXANDER, ASSTs D. A. HUDKINS REPLIED- NO. DEFENSE 

POINTED OUT THAT S ORY SAID WADE, WHEN ASKED IF RUMOR COULD BE TRUE, 

SAID IT COULD POSSIBLY BE TRUE BUT IF SO MIGHT41MLIBE MADE PUBLIC. 

.----.......— 

tHUDKINS WAS ASKED WHETHER HE HAD LEARNED THAT Vim AND ALEXANDER 

HAD BEEN CALLED TO WASHINGTON TO TESTIFY BEFORE THE WARREN 

COMMISSION CONCERNING THE ABOVE STORY, AND COURT RULED THIS 

WAS NOT PERTINENT. DEFENSE SAID IT VAS PERTINENT BECAUSE IF WADE AND 

ALEXANDER WAS PLANTING SUCH MATERIAL IN THE NEWSPAPERS IT WOULD BE 

PREJUDICIAL TO THE RUBY TRIAL. HUDKINS WAS ASKED IF HE KNEW FOR A FACT 

THAT OSWALD HAD BEEN STOOL PIGEON FOR THE FBI. WADE OBJECTED TO THIS . r  

QUESTION, OBJECTION SUSTAINED. HUDKINS WAS ASKED WHETHER HE HAD DISCUSS 

THIS STORY WITH WADE OR ALEXANDER SINCE WRITING THE STORY, AND REPLIED I 

HUDKINS POINTED OUT DURING QUESTIONING THAT HIS STORY DID NOT ALLEGE 

TEAT OSWALD WAS FBI STOOL PIGEON, BUT MERELY POSED THE QUESTION AS 

TO WHETHER HE MIGHT BE INFORMANT FOR FBI OR CIA. HE VAS ASKED IF HE HAD 

READ ANYTHING IN ANY OTHER NEWSPAPERS LINKING OSWALD TO THE FSI AS AN 
pi4lit 

INFORMANT, AND HE ANSWERED IN NEGATIVE. ALSO EXPRESSED OPINION THAT POI 

TRIAL COULD BE HAD HERE. 
,/ 

RE QUESTIONING .OF HUDKINS, BUREAU•S ATTENTION IS CALLED TO NY 

TELETYPE TO THE BUREAU CAPTIONED LEE HARVEY OSVAL175.;;;;;;;3."441  

CUBA, FEB. EIGHT LAST, SENT AT EIGHT FIFTY FOUR PM DALLAS TIME, 

END PAGE TWO 
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PAGE THREE 

REFLECTING RESULTS OF INTERVIEW WITH HUDKINS THAT DATE AGENTS OF 

- THIS OFFICE. 
i 	 7 e? A ( ? ..:..., 

LAST WITNESS VAS Ill. V. ABRAM . DEP. SHERIFF, . FROM WHOM DEFENSE 

IS 

DELIBERATING IN A ROOM FROM WH H ASSASSINATION SPOT COULD BE OBSERVED. 

OBJECTIONS OF PROSECUTION UPHELD AND SUCH INFO.  NOT ADMITTED. 

COURT RECESSED AT FIVE PM TO RECONVENE AT NINE FIFTEEN AM 

TOMORROW. 

CORRECTIONS 
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TO liECTOR (105-62555) 

/I  ROM DALLAS C100-10x0461Tricov) AL  ..ocude 	evss,or  

LEE HARVEY OSWALD , vIFS.de.R- CUE.A. 

it TELCALL FROM 14R. WILLIAM 3RANNIGAN TO SAC ROBT. RIGHTNYER 

HOUSTON , FEB. SEVEN LAST AND MY TELCALL TO INSPECTOR DONALD MOORE 
Ah5o KA.I0 	/7S 

TODAY CONCERNING ALONZO F. HUDKINS, III, *MA LONNIE HUDKINS. 

HUDKINS ARRIVED DALLAS LATE THIS AFTERNOON FROM HOUSTON, 
SAt-Cferiz 44.i:04--  

HAVING HAD CAR TROUBLE EN ROUTE AND WAS INTERVIEWED BY XX' VINCENT 

E. DRAIN AND SA W. JAMES WOOD. 

HE WAS ADVISED THAT WE HAD RECEIVED INFO TO EFFECT THAT HZ:-  

HAD MADE STATEMENTS THAT OSWALD HAD BEEN PAID TWO HUNDRED DOLLARS 

PER MONTH FROM ABOUT. SEPT. SIXTYTWO AS AN INFORMANT FOR THE FBI 

AND THAT HE HAD SYMBOL NO. CiNrr--a&trlNE-: IN REGARD TO THIS, 

HE RELATED FOLLOWING INFO. HUDKINS CAME TO DALLAS, TEXAS IN LATE 

SIXTYTHREE TO CHECK OUT RUMORS THAT OSWALD MIGHT HIVE B EN AN 
-211) tie,  

INFO i4A T OF THZ FBI, HE SAID THIS WAS BASED 00 INFO HE HA Y ,  
OT RECORDED 

RECEIVED FROM ASST. DIST. ATTY. WILLIAM ALEXANDER TO THE W01'141964 \a.) 

THAT IN OSWALD-S NOTEBUOK THERE WAS THE NAhi. OF AGENT HOSTri-M1S-4 

OFFICE AND HOME TELEPHONE NUMBER AND LICENSE NUMBER. IR ADDITION, 

im- edinnalvtitypios.alm-s MOTHERL_MARGUERITE oswak.aoHo SAID THATki- 

1, 

- - 

• 

OSiALD VAS GOING IMPORTANT  SUBVERSIVE VOR147f9R-THE-e011T1 
• - 	7117:' - 

END PAGE ,ONE 	. 	 22cE 
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2AGE TUO 

HUDKIta STATED THAT HE HAD CONTACTED A GOVT. OFFICIAL p 

..OT A FEDERAL OFFICJAL.Jill DALLAS, WHO HAD TOLD HIM THAT OSVALD 

tAS 00 THE PAY ROLL OF EITHER THE FBI  OR CIA, WITH VOUP4EL 

NO. ONE SEVEN NINE, AND RECEIVED NO LESS THAN ONE HUNDRED FIFTY .  

DOLLARS A MONTH AND NOR MORE THAN TWO HUNDRED TWENTYFIVE DOLLARS 
e• • 4. 	 •• 	 .1•••••••••■ ■•••■- 

A Y.ONTH. HUDKINS RELATED THAT THIS OFFICIAL HAD FURNISHED HIM 

RELIABLE INFO IN THE PAST WHICH HE HAD BEEN ABLE TO PRINT. BUT 

THAT HE DID NOT PRINT ANYTHING STATING OSWALD WAS AN INFORMANT OF 

THE FBI OR CIA, BUT MERELY RAISED THIS QUESTION IN HIS ARTICLE 

IN THE HOUSTON POST DATED JAW. ONE, SIXTYFOUR. H.E. STATED HE ONLY 
•••• •••• •■•••• •••■ ■•■•■■•• on■auwarm. 

THIS OFFICIAL-S WORD AND DID NOT SEE ANY SUPPORTING DOCUMENTS . 

OF ANY KIND TO SUBSTANTIATE SAME. HUDKINS SAID HE MADE INQUIRIES OF 

SOME FRIENDS OF HIS IN HOUSTON, WHOSE NAMES HE WOULD NOT DIVULGE, 

AND tett=k1= ALSO ASKED HIS WASHINGTON HDQTRS. TO ATTEMPT TO CHECK 

THIS OUT. HUDKINS RELATED THAT THIS COULD NOT BE VERIFIED AND 

'THEREFORE WAS NOT PRINTED. HUDKINS WAS QUESTIONED AT LENGTH IN 

ATTEt.PT TO ASCERTAIN THE SOURCE THAT OSWALD WAS AN FBI OR CIA • .....• 	Ow • 	 • ORI••.• In.. • 

INFOANT BUT HUDKINS REFUSED TO DIVULGE HIS SOURCE OR TO 

FUR5SH.. A SIGNED STATEMENT. HE DID ADMIT THAT THIS WAS A LOCAL 

'DALLAS SOURCE. HE STATED THAT HE HAD QUOTED EXACTLTALEXANDER•S 

END PAGE TWO 
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SiATE.MENTS TO HIN PREVIC LY AS TO AGENT HOSTY•S 	. BEING IN 

,OSWALD:S NOTEBOXA, WHICH INcLuDzklikupla 

HUDKINS STASEDTHAT_HE LATER.  LEARNED THAT HOSTY7S NOCETELEPHONE 

NUMBER VAS NOT IN THIS Norip.sou. HUDKIMS STATED THAT WHEN THE 

LOCAL DALLAS SOURCE WHO FURNISHED HIM WITH THE ALLEGED INFO THAT 

OSVALD WAS AN FBI OR CIA INFORMANT, HE WAS ALONE AND NO OTHER 

REPOHILRS WERE PRESENT. THE ONLY OTHER INFO HUDKINS STATED THAT 

HE HAD HEARD THAT OSWALD MIGHT BE A SYNDOL INFORMANT WAS FROM 

JOE GOLDEN, A REPORTER PRESENTLY WITH THE PHILADELPHIA INQUIRER 

AND FOR'. LY OF THE DALLAS NEWS, WHO WAS IN DALLAS IM LATE DEC., 

1 SIXTYTHREE. -OLDEN MENTIONED TO HIM A NUMBER, DIFFERENT FROM ONE 

SEVEN NINE, THAT YIGII, HAVE BEEN A VOUCHER NyMBER. HpDKINS curia 

RECALL THE NUMBER. 

WHILE WAITING FOR HUDXINS TO ARRIVE AT THE DALLAS COUNTY 

COURTHOUSE AND SHERIFF-S OFFICE, 

CONFIDENTIALLY VOLUNTARILY 

ADV4SED SA DRAIN THAT HE WAS oyeq€1305p UP imiwpTE.Bzwqg 

ALEXANDER HA D LEAKED TO THE DALLAS NEWS THE RESULTS OF THE 

PSYCHIATRIC AND BRAIN TESTS WHICH HAD BEEN CIVET RUBY AT TH 
......••••■•• • a.m. 	.• • m.■••••• 

DIRECTION OF THE COURT. 	RELATED HE HAD REASON TO BELIEVE 
- 	•a■m• • •• 	:mom • sm... 

THAT ALEXANDER WAS ALSO THE SAME SOURCE THAT PUT OUT THE RUMOR THAT • 
f •••■■•■•••"' 	••- -" '•........- •..........m.ammam.. • ..... 	....• • • ...mamma • • . 	 • • .......•••■••• m 0 4.1••41. •••••■ ••• ••••■ •••■• .................../ 

OSWALD WAS AN FBI INFORMANT. 	 DVISED ALEXANDER IS A ..__ 
4*44eNEMTAL CASEdLMUCT.: AND THAT HE COULD NEVER UNDERSTAND DIST. 

1I

i ATTY. WADE KEEPING HIM AS A PROSECUTOR OTHER THAN THE  FACT WADE 	• 

vps TOO LAZY TO PROSECUTE THE CASE HIMSELF AND THAT ALEXANDER  VAS 

END PAGE THREE 
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*AGE FIVE 

AT CONCLUSION OF INTERVIEW WITH HUDKINS, HE SAID THAT'EVEN 

IF HZ WERE CALLED TO A?PEAR BEFORE THE PRESIDENTIAL COMMISSION, HE 

WOULD DECLINE TO FURNISH THE SOURCE OF THE ABOVE INFO. 

IT IS ALSO TO BE NOTED THAT ON PAGES THREE AND FOUR OF KY 

TELETYPE MENTIONED ABOVE, ALEXANDER CLAIMS THAT HE HEARD REPORTERS 

DISCUSSING THE STATEMNT THAT OSWALD WAS POSSIBLY ON THE PAYROLL 

OF THE GOVERNMENT AT TWO HUNDRED DOLLARS A MONTH BEGINNING SEPT. • 

NINETEEN SIXTYTWO, AND THAT HE HEARD PAYROLL NUMBER ONE SEVEN NINE 

OR VOUCHER ONE SEVEN NINE MENTIONED. APPARENTLY EITHER DIST. ATTY. 

WADE OR ASSISTANT DIST ATTY/ ALEXANDER HAVE TOLD THE 

PRESIDENTIAL COMMISSION THAT THE SOURCE OF THEIR INFORMATION WAS 

LONNIE HUDKINS. HUDKINS IN INTERVIEW STATES HE WAS NOT PRESENT 

AT ANY OF THE BOND HEARINGS ON RUBY OR ANY OTHER HEARINGS 

CONCERNING RUBY AND HAD NOT WORKED ON THE OSWALD•RUBY MATTER 

SIXE 0JANURY ONE. HE ALSO SPECIFICALLY SAID THAT HE DID NOT GIVE 

BUT DECLINED TO SAY 

TO HIM. HE SAID IF 

A REPORTER 

THE ABOVE INFORMATION TO ALEXANDER OR WADE 

WHETHER ALEXANDER HAD GIVEN THE INFORMATION 

IHE DIVULGED HIS SOURCE HE WOULD BE RUINED AS 
$ 

END 
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*AGE FIVE 

AT CONCLUSION OF INTZRVIEW WITH HUDKINS, HE SAID THAT'EVEN 

IF HZ WERE CALLED TO A?PEAR BEFORE THE PRESIDENTIAL COMMISSION, HE 

WOULD DECLINE TO FURNISH THE SOURCE OF THE ABOVE INFO. 

IT IS ALSO TO BE NOTED THAT ON PAGES THREE AND FOUR OF KY 

TELETYPZ MENTIONED ABOVE, ALEXANDER CLAIMS THAT HE HEARD REPORTERS 

DISCUSSING THE STATEMNT THAT OSWALD WAS POSSIBLY ON THE PAYROLL 

OF THE GOVERNMENT AT TWO HUNDRED DOLLARS A MONTH BEGINNING SEPT. • 

MINETEZN SIXTYTWO, AND THAT HE HEARD PAYROLL NUMBER ONE SEVEN NINE 

OR VOUCHER ONE SEVEN NINE MENTIONED. APPARENTLY EITHER DIST. ATTY. 

WADE OR ASSISTANT DIST ATTY/ ALEXANDER HAVE TOLD THE 

PRESIDENTIAL COMMISSION THAT THE SOURCE OF THEIR INFORMATION WAS 

LONNIE HUDKINS. HUDKINS IN INTERVIEW STATES HE WAS NOT PRESENT 

AT ANY OF THE BOND HEARINGS ON RUBY OR ANY OTHER HEARINGS 

CONC:RNING RUBY AND HAD NOT WORKED ON THE OSWALD•RUBY MATTER 

SIXE,JANURY ONE. HE ALSO SPECIFICALLY SAID THAT HE DID NOT GIVE 

TH: ABOVE INFORMATION TO ALEXANDER OR WADE BUT DECLINED TO SAY 

WHETHER ALEXANDER HAD GIVEN THE INFORMATION TO HIM. HE SAID IF 
1 
LHE DIVULGED HIS SOURCE HE WOULD BE RUINED AS A REPORTER 

En t  :WADS 	
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Houstcn "Post" reP.9.Tier ktddkins was 
interviewed 2/8/64 concerning an article he 
prepared enngai "Oswald Ittumored as 
_Info:—  t for U. S." Hudkins said he went 
to Dallas in December, 1963, to check out 
such rumors based on information he received 

1 from Assistant Dallas County District 
! Attorney Alexander to effect Oswald's 

l
address book conSiiinedname and phone 
number of SA HOE*. Hudkins said he also 
interviewed Oswald's mother who said 
Oswald was doing subversive work for U. S. 

"He also alleged a local official told him 
Oswald was an FBI or CIA informant. 
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Houstcn "Post" reP.9.Tier keddkins was 
interviewed 2/8/64 concerning an article he 
prepared enngai "Oswald Ittumored as 
_Info:—  t for U. S." Hudkins said he went 
to Dallas in December, 1963, to check out 
such rumors based on information he received 

1 from Assistant Dallas County District 
! Attorney Alexander to effect Oswald's 

l
address book colignedname and phone 
number of SA HOE*. Hudkins said he also 
interviewed Oswald's mother who said 
Oswald was doing subversive work for U. S. 

"He also alleged a local official told him 
Oswald was an FBI or CIA informant. 
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a 
February 11, 1964 

 

1 -norable J. Lee Rankin 
Counsel 

' lc President's Commission 
Z'karylar.d ::venue, N. E. 

Iiasbington, D. C. 
O 

Dear Mr. 	 O( 	/1..# 1. 

Reference is made to your eonversaticn with 
Inspector Ja:acs R. Halley of this Bureau on Februnry 7, 1964, 
rezardinr; Len:zio liudkins, the Houston "Post" reporter vlo wrote 
an article in the January 1, 1964, ism° of the pouston *pose 
entitled "i)awald Rumored as Informant for U.S." 

your inforr.ation, 1.1r. Alonzo Ft  Hadt:ins, 
— 

	

	 as Lonnie Iluakins, was intervicvwc:a by Agents of 
Cure;.;: on February C, 1964, in tbds matter. I. 17::dkics 

.r.-,:atcd he el-rived in Dallas, Teams, in late Derer_txr, 1,;53, to 
that 0.77ald might -  have been an inZor:::..nt of 

7:•• stated such rur.-.3rs were based on information be 

	

rece:vc:.: l'rom Assistant District Attorney 	Alexander 
"t:) the e2fect. that Ostsald's aalress boo!: contained the name of 

11:-;cnt-lIonty, his of: ice and home telephone numbers and his 
Lir;:cnobile license number. /:r. Burlkins also stated 1-.0 had 
intervicae3 Mrs. Narguerite 0.-7aold, mother of Lee IZerve7 Osvaldo  

• rho said that Oswald was dam--; important subversive worz for the 
• Government. 

further statcd be had contactor! a 
Government 	 not a Federal official in Dallas,...vho had 
told 

1 
	~ld 
	Agency (CM) with voucher am-1)er 179 

as on the peyroll of either the :NU or 

and that 	haft received no less Can :atm a month and na more 
Terisas 	t:an $325 a 	

▪  

HaC::inr 	that the eiVicial wb 
R-1.# 	 _rtIrnishel Ilira this InfOr:mt:7,n'bcd :e.misbed bin reliable 
r----E-sormzticn 	-47.1c rasa 	 :- .-;en able to print. 
ua-7-M-a. Huai:ins state.) Le did not print ar,:r lag statlic Craald 
sared 

• - 7 • .. •  
;4 	Itarfirst / See memo Branigan-S1:111 an 2-10-64, captioned 
:11111.«, (,9) 	:Lee jlarvey

fr. 	S ..a-R. 
tomtlet 
•Se . 	..■•■••—e 4,4 	

t 	
• • S. • ; 	I 	 • • 	(*. /I  

•r-1 	.5  WU Wel+ =I 	 COL  

th 
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•.:r.:; 1 - Mr. Mohr; 1 - Mr. DeLoach; 1 - Mr. Rosen; 1 - 14r. 	 1 - Mr. Dranigan; 1 - Mr. Leniban 

a 
February 11, 1964 

0 
i  

✤❅❁❒ Mr, ilaa::-In: 	 JO r I.. /61 , / 1. 

Heference is made to your conversatiSn with 
Inspector Jtr.les R. Halley of this Bureau on Februnry 7, 1964, 
rezardinr; Lennie ✡◆●❄ ❉■▲, the Houston "Post" reporter vlo wrote 
an article in the January 1, 1964, isstic of the pot:sten °pose 
entitled "i../swald Rumored as Informant for U.S." 

?a: your inforr.ation, Mr. Alonzo Ft  Matins, III, 
— --also kno-.-,-: as Lonnie Iludkins, was interviewc:a by Agents of 

t'...is turc:4: on February C, 1964, in tbds matter. I. 17-.:dIcins 
.r.-.tatcd he el-rived in Dallas, Teams, in late Doccrimr, 1;53, to 

: 

	

	_c_:::•:• .out .7.-.:.-.:;:s that 0.77ald might have been an inZor:::..nt of 
t".:e :SI. 1.''., • mated such rur.-.3rs were based on information be :. ,..:...:1 rece:vc:.: 1.•rom Assistant District Attorney Ilillial Alexander 

-̀t) the e2fcct that Ostsald's e.dreos boo!: contained the name of 
11:-;ent-Fionty, his office and home telephone numbers and ❈❉▲ 
Lir;:cmobile license number. /:r. Budkins also stated 1-.0 had 
intervicac3 Mrs. Narguerite 0:,.7ald, mother of Lee IZarve7 Oswald,  

• rho said that Oswald was &dal; important subversive worz for the 
• Government. 

M". I'yfr,ans further stated he had contacted a 
Government o:::.,:.:nl, not a Facral official in Dallas,...vho bad ❒❉❉❅❄✿ 
▼❈❅ Chenirltrtai:Tate..1'21 -.ence Agency ✈✣✭✉ with voucher 'umber 179 

-:-. ...• 71d as on the p,....yroll of either the r:3I or 

and that h.: hr.:. received no less Can ::-.15o a month and na more 
Teri... 	V.:an $325 a :.::::;:::.. Er. HuC::inr cln.f.r:-_,..1 that the oiTicial lot 
R-1.4.# 	 _rdrnincl :dm this InfOr:mt:7,n'bcd :c..*aished bin reliable 
r,-;!------1-2-1ormaticn il the nast vhICII.L0.1..-..d :- .;:en able to print. 
c•na-7:-=". Huai:ins sZatc.) Le did not print ar.,y" fog statilc Crwald 

;.k. 	 101:1hrt / See memo Branigan-SuIli an 2-10-64, saptioned 

rsased 

� ✎✎ � 	 ✎✎ ✛ i.VOIlt 
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1 -norable J. Lee Rankin 
Counsel 

' lc President's Commission 
Z'harylar.:1 ::venue, N. E. 

Washington, D. C. 
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honorable J. Lee Rankin 

an informant of the FBI or CIA but nerdy raised this question 
in his article do the Houston "Post' of January 1, 1964, since 
he Lad only this official's word and did not have any &importing 
eocuments of any kind to substantiate this allegation. ikturthor 
stated he had made inquiries of sone of his friends in Houston, 
Texas, Close names he would not divulge and had also requested 
his Washim.:Ion, D. C., headquarters to attempt to check out this 
allegation. According tom% Iludkins this allegation could not 
be verified through any of his sources and, therefore, was not 
printed in the Houston "Post." 

xr. NuMins was questioned at length in an attempt 
to ascertain his source that Oswald was an FD1 or CI4 informant, 
but gr. Undkins refused to divulge his source or to furnish a 
signed statement. He stated that when be received this infor-
mation from his source be was alone and no other reporters acrd 
present. 

According to Mr. Mains, the only other information 
he bad heard that Oswald might be a syn5o1 number Informant 
was from Joe Wen, a reporter of the "Philadelphia Inquirer," 
who was in Dallas in late December, 1963. According tolludkins, 
nr. Gnu= mentioned to him a number different from 179, that 
atisht have been a voucher number. Mr. iludkins stated ho could 
not recall the number. 

At the conclusion of our interview-with ht. Blulkins 
• he stated that even if be were called to appear before the 
President's Connission, ho would decline to furnish the source 
of his information. 

In connection with Sir. Mains° reference to Joe 
Enilna, please be advised that we have intervieved lb. Joseph 
'
-Goulden, a reporter for the "Philadelphia Inquirer," in connection 
with an article ;'r. Goulden reported is the December 8, 2963, 

• issue o2 the *Philadelphia Inquirer," wherein he anc.led that - 
Lee Narvey Oswald at one tine hadbeen contacted by the FBI to 
become an informant. lie said be bad obtained this information 
from a law enforcement officer in Dallas whom be declined to : 
identify. Ve reinterviewed Joseph Gouldcn on December 16, 1963, 
in an attempt to pin down the source of his allegation, but 
nr. Goulden declined to identify the law enforcement officer 

7 after allegedly having tall:cJ to him on the telephone. lie did 
say, however, that the officer told him that the matter was 
baiag 'bandied through proper channels." 

• 
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Donorablo J. Lee Rankin 

an informant of the MI or CIA but nerdy raised this question 
in his article do the Uonston "Post' of January 1, 1964, since 
he Lad only this official's word and did not have any &importing 
fteiments or any kind to substantiate this allegation. ilefurthor 
stated he had made inquiries of sone of his friends in Ilouston, 
Texas, those names he would not divulge and had also requested 
his Washim:ton, D. C., headquarters to attempt to check out this 
allegation. According tom% Iludkins this allegation could not 
be verified through any of his sources and, therefore, was not 
printed in the Houston "Post." 

Mr, NuMins was questioned at length in an attempt 
to ascertain his source that Oswald was an FBI or CI4 informant, 
but Nr. MO:ins refused to divulge his source or to furnish a 
signed statement. He stated that When be received this infor-
mation from his source be was alone and no other reporters were 
present. 

According to Mr, Mains, the only other information 
be bad heard that Oswald might be a syn5o1 number informant 
was from Joe Wen, a reporter of the "Philadelphia Inquirer,' 
who was in Dallas in late December, 1963. According tolludkins, 

Grtlas3%. mentioned to him a number different from 179, that 
misht have been a voucher Dumber, Mr. iludkins stated he could 
not recall the number. 

At the conclusion of our interview-with/W. Bildkins 
• he stated that even if be were called to appear before the 
President's Connission, be would decline to furnish the source 
of his information. 

In connection with Sir, Maine reerenee to Joe 
nOslig  please be advised that we have interviewed It., Joseph 

'
-Gouldcn, a reporter for the "Philadelphia Inquirer," in connection 
with an article rar. Goulden reported is tho - Deccabor 8, 1963, 

• issue o2 the *Philadelphia Inquirer," wherein be alle.led that - 
Lee Narvey Oswald at one tine bad been contacted by the FBI to 
become an informant. lie said be had obtained this information 
'from a law enforcement officer in Dallas whom be declined to : 
identify. 1'1e reinterviewed Joseph Gott:Men on December 16, 1963, 
in an attempt to pin down the source of his allegation, but 
nr. Goulden declined to identify the law enforcement officer 

7 after allegedly' having talked to him on the telephone. lie did 
say, however, that the officer told bin that the matter was 
being "bandied through proper channels." 

• 

- 2 - 



Honorable J. Lee Rankin 

For your added information, tfe have contacted the 
rallas Po=ice• Department, Dallas, Texas, to determine if an 
cllegation had been made a matter of record to the effect that 
Lee Larvey Oz.7ald at one time had been contacted by the FDI to 

• become cu in:ormant. 12o such record vas found in the files of 
the Dallas Police Department, Dallas, Texas. 

The forezoinz is furnished for your information 
in this matter. 

Sincerely yours, 

J. Edgar Wiwi' 

Honorable J. Lee Rankin 

For your added information, tfe have contacted the 
ralles Po=ice• Department, Dallas, Texas, to determine if an 
cllegation had been made a matter of record to the effect that 
Lee Larvey 0.77ald at one time had been contacted by the FDI to 

• become cu in:ormant. 12o such record vas found in the files of 
the Dallas Police Department, Dallas, Texas. 

The forezoinz is furnished for your information 
in this uatter. 

Sincerely yours, 

J. Edgar Home 
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TO SAC CILICA130 (44-444) 

not DIRECTOR PSI (44-54016) 

SAM L. RUBY, WI LEI EMIT OSWALD, Ilk DASH TIMIS, 

CIVIL E/ONTS. 

=REP OP IA MANNINO C. CLIENTS DATED NOM= MITT, 

SISTEMI= Al DALLAS, PAUL TWO ONE TIPO COPY OP REICH WAS 

VUENISEED TO ClUCA00. 

TEE PEISIDENT'S CONXISSION RAS REQUESTED TEAT WI OBTAIN 

AND FORWARD COWLITZ COPIES OE TEE PSYCEIATILIC AND MEDICAL 

EICOORDS OF FANNIE ZUSENSTELN, MOTE= OP JACI RUBY, BRICE An 

NAMABLE . AT TEE MEDICAL RECORDS SECTION, 

)k
ige.4 

TEE FILE POEM 

ODIMISSION MUD TEAT IDSPITAL AMOR'? 

RAVE NOT INDICATED TEAT A SUBPOENA IS NECISSARY. PROMPTLY 

OBTAIN TEE EZQUESTED RECORDS AND SIEINIT UNDER APPROPRIATE 

COVER FOR DISSEMINATION NO LAM TEN FEBRUARY WENTZ= MT. 

rums* on an OP 	lot Swim amo nu, JOT NECESSARY 

TO SUBMIT FD TUZE SER? TIIIO'S TO DALLAS Al TEE =TEXTS ENE 
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TO SAC CHICAGO (44.445) 

not DIRECTOR PSI (44-34010) 

SAM L. RUBY, WI LIE LEVEY OSWALD, AEA DAIS norm, 

CIVIL nom. 

=REP OP SA MANNINO C. CEMENTS DATED NOVENBER 

SIMMER Al DALLAS, PM 1110 ONE TIM COPY OP WHICH WAS 

FURNISHED TO CIIICA00. 

TICS PRESIDENT'S COMEISSION ILAS !REQUESTED TEAT WE count 

AND PORTARD COMPLETE COPIES OF THE PSYCHIATRIC AND MEDICAL 

RECORDS OF FANNIE ZUBENSTEIN, NMI= OP JAC& RUBY, WHICH An 

AVAILABLE .AT TEE MEDICAL RECORDS SECTION, 

)k
ige.4 

TEE ✰✩✬✥ ✇✲ 

COMMISSION VOTED TEAT MOSPITAL AVISORIT 

HAVE NOT INDICATED TEAT A SUBPOENA IS NECILISAEY. nourn.: 

OBTAIN ME REQUESTED RECORDS AND SUBMIT UNDER APPROPRIATE 

COVER FOR DISS/21INATION NO LAM THAN FEBRUARY SEVENTEEN UV. 

mum* on ea OF Ramie lot. turiut an nu DOT szczesur 

TO SIMI? ID TUZE ZER? TRIO'S TO DALLAS Al TEE CONTEST/ EAU 
; , 	.pd  
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rintl(c1711rStICATIM 
L. btrAumENI OF XATICE 

.4101)N,CAllONS SECTION 
F CB 1 119'34 

TSLCTYra 

I

• Tavel-
Mr. Trotter 
Tel& Zee_-- 

E

M: Robses.... 
MM. Gaut, 

Aefil GASH DC ,E7r 

FBI DALLAS 

6-56 PM CST URGENT 2-12-64 LJH 

TO DIRECTOR, )44-24,016) 

FROM DALLAS 44-L639 3-P.
so  

(JACK L. RUBY, Alo,r=xt: 
° 	

knIn '
Cr

- J 	
oce AwAs 

THIRD DAY OF VENUE HEARING HELD TODAY IN DISTRICT CRIMINAL 

COURT THREE, DALLAS. WITNESSES CALLED IN MORNING WERE SAM 

141BLOOM OF PUBLIC RELATIONS FIRM WHICH HANDLED PRESS ARRANGE-
, 

MENTS FOR COURT, AND!JOHOMC KEE,.REGIONAL MANAGER OF CIVIC 
Notelk. 

AND GOVERNMENTAL AFFAIRS FOR FORD4t1ft. CO. AND PRESIDENT OF DALLAS 

CRIME COMMISSION. ENTERED INTO EVIDENCE WAS 'LL CORRESPONDENCE OF 

BLOOMS PERTAINING TO ARRANGEMENTS MADE BY BLOOM TO HANDLE 

PRESS MEDIA, SEATING, WIRE SERVICE, PHOTOGRAPHING, AND SUCH. 

BELLIES QUESTIONING OF BLOOM APPARENTLY INTENDED TO ELICIT 

FACT THAT EXTREMELY LIMITED FACILITIES AVAILABLE TO PRESS 
• 

MEDIA IN CROWDED COURTROOM CONDITIONS ARE IN THEMSELVES 

PREJUDICIAL TO FAIR TRIAL FOR RUBY. QUESTIONING OF MC KEE 

HAD TO DO 'WITH AFFIDAVIT HE SIGNED, ALONG WITH DISTRICT 

ATTORNEY HENRY WADE, INDICATING THOSE WHO CONTENDED RUBY 	• 

/COULD NOT GET FAIR TRIAL IN DALLAS KNEW NOT OF GHAT THELivilyr 
imam 41(Y—.12,...:VLE.,17 

/. 
END PAGE ONE 
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BLOOMS PERTAINING TO ARRANGEMENTS MADE BY BLOOM TO HANDLE 

PRESS MEDIA, SEATING, WIRE SERVICE, PHOTOGRAPHING, AND SUCH. 

BELLIES QUESTIONING OF BLOOM APPARENTLY INTENDED TO ELICIT 

FACT THAT EXTREMELY LIMITED FACILITIES AVAILABLE TO PRESS 
• 

MEDIA IN CROWDED COURTROOM CONDITIONS ARE IN THEMSELVES 

PREJUDICIAL TO FAIR TRIAL FOR RUBY. QUESTIONING OF MC KEE 

HAD TO DO-WITH AFFIDAVIT HE SIGNED, ALONG WITH DISTRICT 

ATTORNEY HENRY WADE, INDICATING THOSE WHO CONTENDED RUBY 	• 

/COULD NOT GET FAIR TRiAL IN DALLAS KNEW NOT OF WHAT THELivilyr 
fts , tlY-.12,..:11.T.= 

I. 
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itlACK L. RUBYt  ASA , 444 443=14e: " bAkAA  

THIRD DAY OF VENUE HEARING HELD TODAY IN DISTRICT CRIMINAL 

COURT THREE, DALLAS. WITNESSES CALLED IN MORNING WERE SAM 

Rs BLOOM OF PUBLIC RELATIONS FIRM WHICH HANDLED PRESS ARRANGE• 

VENTS FOR COURT, AND!JO)*MC KEE,.REGIONAL MANAGER OF CIVIC 
#40,01%. 

AND GOVERNMENTAL AFFAIRS FOR FORD'VPR. CO. AND PRESIDENT OF DALLAS 

CRIME COMMISSION. ENTERED INTO EVIDENCE WAS 'LL CORRESPONDENCE OF 
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PAGE TWO 

AFTERNOON WITNESSES CALLED WERE BAREFOO4ANDERS42% 

NORTHERN DISTRICT Of TEXAS, V. Ne0EAViRS OF MERCHANTS 

STATE BANK, JACKITHERIDGE.ASSIiT. CASHIER OF SAME BANK. 

AND ACQUAINTANCE OF RUBY, HAROLD4IRMANk ATTORNEY, JACK 

/BEERS, PHOTOGRAPHER FOR DALLAS NEWS, ROBERT FrILKER, 

NEWS DIRECTOR OF WFAA TV IN DALLAS, STANLErAUFFMAN, 

ATTORNEY AND FRIEND OF RUBY, ROBERTAIDONNELL, ATTORNEY, 

AVOOLPHICOTT, ATTORNEY, LAUREr!rATES, ATTORNEY, T. K. 

AVM, JR., ATTORNEY, AND VALTEWINOEMAKER, ENTERTAINER 

AT CAROUSEL CLUB WHEN IT WAS OPERATED BY RUBY. ALL AFTERNOON 

WITNESSES EX6IET SANDERS AND WALKER INDICATED THEY DID NOT 

BELIEVE RUBY COULD GET FAIR TRIAL IN DALLAS. SANDERS 

SAID HE SPOKE FOR SELF AND NOT AS REPRESENTATIVE OF FEDERAL 

GOVERNMENT, THAT IN HIS OPINION THERE WOULD BE LESS DIFFICULTY 

IN GETTING UNBIASED JURY OUTSIDE DALLAS, BUT THAT AN UNPREJUDICED 

JURY MIGHT POSSIBLY BE FORMED HERE. WALKER INDICATED 

RUBY COULD GET FAIR TRIAL IN DALLAS. 

SA C. RAY HALL HAS NOT BEEN CALLED TO TESTIFY YET BUT IS 

STILL UNDER SUBPOENA ON STANDBY BASIS. IF CALLED, BUREAU WILL 

BE IMMEDIATELY ADVISED OF QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS AFFORDED HIM 

HEARING RECESSED AT FIVE PM TO RECONVENE AT SEVEN PM TODAY. 

UNLESS SOMETHING OF SIGNIFICANCE IS ELICITED AT NIGHT SESSION, 

END PAGE TWO 
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JURY MIGHT POSSIBLY BE FORMED HERE. WALKER INDICATED 

RUBY COULD GET FAIR TRIAL IN DALLAS. 
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PAGE THREE 

NO FURTHER TELETYPE WILL BE SENT TODAY BUT RESULTS OF 

NIGHT HEARING WILL BE FORWARDED BUREAU BY TELETYPE ON 

TWO, THIRTEEN, SIXTYFOUR. 

END 
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(JACK L. RUBY,\AKA, CR, 00 DALLAS 

Mr. 
Mr. Illehatet--- 
Mr. Mohr 
Mr. Casper 
Mr. Cal Was 
Mr. Coaled—. 
Mr. ID-tea 
Mr. 
Mr. C 
Kr. 

Tavel- 
Kr. Trotter 
Tele. Rom .— 

iss Bobo 
Kiss 

IN DISTRICT CRIMINAL COURT THREE, DALLAS, ON MORNING OF 

THIRTEEN, JUDGE JOE B. BROWN STATED HE DID NOT WANT TO HEAR ANY MORE 

TESTIMONY THAT VAS MERELY CUMULATIVE AND DEFENSE CONCEDED THAT ANY 

FURTHER WITNESSES THEY MIGHT CALL WOULD MERELY FURNISH CUMULATIVE 

TESTIMONY. 
5 

STATE INTRODUCED VARIOUS NEWSPAPER ITEMS  AND AN AFFIDAVIT SIGNED 

BY AN UNMENTIONED NUMBER OF DALLAS PEOPLE STATING THAT IN THEIR OPIN-

ION RUBY COULD GET A FAIR TRIAL IN DALLAS. 

JUDGE BROWN THEN: RECESSED HEARING AND STATED COURT WOULD RECONVENE 

AT TVO PM, FEB. FOURTEEN AT WHICH TIME HE WOULD ANNOUNCE HIS VER-

DICT. 

END 

VA YV 

SA C. RAY HALL VAS NOT CALLED TO TESTIFY. 

FBI WASH DC 
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,Thir-zu STATES GC RNMENT 

lifemorandum 

DALLAS (44-1639) 

(:) 
SACK L. RUBY, aka: 
LEE HARVEY OSIsrALD, 
CR 
(00 DL) 

D0.711: 2/4/64 

P 

.e DIRECTOR, FBI (44-24016) 
To 1 

Imola  

aka - VICTIM 

Bureau airtel to Dallas dated 1/21/64 re 
Mr. S 	KANTOR, Scripps-Howard Staff Writer, "Washington 
Daily News" Building, Washington, D. C. 

Enclosed for Washington Field Office is one 
Electrostat copy each of the following pages from the 
indicated reports of SA MANNING C. CLEMENTS at Dallas 
for information purposes: 

/27/ 

Interview of Mrs. HAROLD KAMINSKY 
11/24/63 

Interview of ALEXANDER P. GRUBER 
11/25/63 

Interview o 11/26/63 ktfit•REraltbStr*ONG. JR.. 

Interview of aoyci-4.41 mansPoost 
MC DONALD 11/21AZ ye/ 	,/A fp 

_mu, sr 
(2' bureau 

• FE8.4 2 Washington Field (linos. 26)(44-520) 
2 Dallas 
AS:LAC 
(6) 

• 	 I 

• 
• 

REPORT DATED 	PAGE(S) 	 U321 

11/30/63 	13-18 	Interview of JACK RUBY 11/24/63 

11/30/63 	160-163 	Interview of JACK RUBY 11/24/63 

11/30/63 	 Interview of HYMAN RUBENSTEIN 

11/30/63 

11/30/63 

11/30/63 

11/30/63 

195 

202-203 

273-274 

491-492 

517-518 

• 
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CR 
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Bureau airtel to Dallas dated 1/21/64 re 
Mr. S 	KANTOR, Scripps-Howard Staff Writer, "Washington 
Daily News" Building, Washington, D. C. 

Enclosed for Washington Field Office is one 
Electrostat copy each of the following pages from the 
indicated reports of SA MANNING C. CLEMENTS at Dallas 
for information purposes: 
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11/30/63 	160-163 	Interview of JACK RUBY 11/24/63 

11/30/63 	 Interview of HYMAN RUBENSTEIN /27/ 

11/30/63 	 Interview of Mrs. HAROLD KAMINSKY 
11/24/63 

Interview of ALEXANDER P. GRUBER 
11/25/63 

Interview ofLANT.TARMS:11ONG. JR.. 
11/26/63 

Interview of JOYCE kA  
MC DONALD utaitzjei

, 
  yfyo- 	f 

• FEB 4.4 t964 

11/30/63 

11/30/63 

11/30/63 

195 

202-203 

273-274 

491-492 

517-518 

(24ureau 
2 Washington Field (linos. 26)(44-520) 
2 Dallas 
AS:LAC 
(6) 



of GLADYS CRADDOCK 11/27/63 

of HUGH AINSWORTH .11/25/63 

of CURT Ip, LA mi WARD er,1 	 3 n  

of SETH KANTOR 12/3/63 

of Mr. SETH KANTOR 12/3/63 

of Mr. RICHARD L. SAUNDERS 

of BILLIE A. RAY 12/4/63 

of JOHN NEWNAN 12/4/63 

of DON J. CAMPBELL 12/4/63 

of GEORGIA MAYOR 12/4/63 

of JACK L. RUBY 12/21/63 

of DONALD B. SAPRAN 12/27/63 

of Mr. SETH KANTOR 1/2/64 
t 

Interview 

Interview 

Interview 
11/28/63 

Interview 

Interview 

Interview 
12/4/63 

Interview 

Interview 

Interview 

Interview 

Interview 

Interview 

Interview 

IL 44-1639 
/ t. 

REPORT DATED RAGES) 

11/30/63 559-560 

11/30/63 672 

12/6/63 147-154 

12/6/63 225 

12/11/63 431-435 

12/14/63 515-517 

12/14/63 520 

12/14/63 522 

12/14/63 523 

12/14/63 524 

1/8/64 2-17 

1/8/64 338-339 

1/17/64 163-167 

1/31/64 134-135 

1/31/64 136-139 

1/31/64 
	

140 Interview 

Interview 
1/18/64 

Interview 
1/22/64 

of ALICE REAVES NICHOLS 

of ANDREW ARMSTRONG, JR. # 

Of RALPH PAUL 1/22/64 
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Interview of GLADYS CRADDOCK 11/27/63 11/30/63 559-560 

11/30/63 672 Interview of HUGH AINSWORTH 11/15/63 

12/6/63 147-154 Interview of CURTIS,LA min c4APARD 
er,1 	 I._ 3 

11/28/63 

12/6/63 225 Interview of SETH KANTOR 12/3/63 

12/11/63 431-435 Interview of Mr. SETH KANTOR 12/3/63 

12/14/63 515-517 Interview of Mr. RICHARD L. SAUNDERS 
12/4/63 

12/14/63 520 Interview of BILLIE A. RAY 12/4/63 

12/14/63 522 Interview of JOHN NEWNAM 12/4/63 

12/14/63 523 Interview of DON J. CAMPBELL 12/4/63 

12/14/63 524 Interview of GEORGIA MAYOR 12/4/63 

1/8/64 2-17 Interview of JACK L. RUBY 12/21/63 

1/8/64 338-339 Interview of DONALD 8. SAPRAN 12/27/63 

1/17/64 163-167 Interview of Mr. BETH .KANTOR 1/2/64 
t 

1/31/64 134-135 Interview of ALICE REAVES NICHOLS 
1/18/64 

1/31/64 136-139 Interview of ANDREW ARMSTRONG, JR., 
1/22/64 

1/31/64 
	

140 
	

Interview Of RALPH PAUL 1/22/64 
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AL 44-1639 

AEPORT DATED 	PAGE(S) 	 LUZ 

	

1/31/64 	141 	Records of Southwestern Bell 
Telephone Company 1/14/64 

	

. 1/11/64 	142-143 	Records of Southwestern Bell 
Telephone Company 1/24/64 

	

1/31/64 	145-146 	Insert reflecting investigation 
at Parkland Hospital 1/17/64 by 
SA PAUL L. SCOTT 

For information of Washington Field Office, the 
referenced Bureau airtel makes reference to the report of 
SA MANNING C. CLEMENTS dated 1/17/64 at Dallas and states 
as follows: 

"It is noted that page 163 of referenced 
report sets forth an interview with Mr. Seth Kantor, 
Scripps Howard Staff Writer, 'Washington Daily News' 
Building, Washington, D. C., Wherein he reiterates 
his claim that he saw Jack Ruby at the Parkland Hos-
pital on 11-22-63 and states that he now thinks this 
may have been about 2:00 p.m. rather than 1:28 p.m. 
as previously stated. 

"Ruby has, of course, flatly denied that 

. 
	 he was at Parkland Hospital on 11-2243. It is 

therefore necessary that you immediately explore 
this point to the fullest possible extent so that it 
may be positively established as to Whether or not 
Ruby was at the hospital as indicated by Kantor. If 
he was not at the hospital, you must make every 
effort to endeavor to establish specifically *here 
be was at the time be was alleged to be at the 
hospital." 
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AEPORT DATED 	PAGE(S) 	 LUZ 

	

1/31/64 	141 	Records of Southwestern Bell 
Telephone Company 1/14/64 

	

. 1/11/64 	142-143 	Records of Southwestern Bell 
Telephone Company 1/24/64 

	

1/31/64 	145-146 	Insert reflecting investigation 
at Parkland Hospital 1/17/64 by 
SA PAUL L. SCOTT 

For information of Washington Field Office, the 
referenced Bureau airtel makes reference to the report of 
SA MANNING C. CLEMENTS dated 1/17/64 at Dallas and states 
as follows: 

"It is noted that page 163 of referenced 
report sets forth an interview with Mr. Seth Kantor, 
Scripps Howard Staff Writer, 'Washington Daily News' 
Building, Washington, D. C., Wherein he reiterates 
his claim that he saw Jack Ruby at the Parkland Hos-
pital on 11-22-63 and states that he now thinks this 
may have been about 2:00 p.m. rather than 1:28 p.m. 
as previously stated. 

"Ruby has, of course, flatly denied that 

. 
	 he was at Parkland Hospital on 11-22.43. It is 

therefore necessary that you immediately explore 
this point to the fullest possible extent so that it 
may be positively established as to Whether or not 
Ruby was at the hospital as indicated by !Cantor. If 
he was not at the hospital, you must make every 
effort to endeavor to establish specifically *here 
be was at the time be was alleged to be at the 
hospital." 

3 
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The Bureau's attention is called to the contents 
of all enclosures for the Washington Field Office, Whidh 
comprise all investigation pertinent to the "SETH KANTOR" 
question regarding interviews and time element" information. 
The Dallas file, including chronological summaries of the 
Whereabouts and activities of.JACK L. RUBY during the period 
11/22 through 24/63, has been reviewed and tends to support 
the contents of the above-listed enclosures. Results of this 
review are not set forth in detail here in the interest of 
brevity and inasmuch as specific times of day are not reflected. 

Washington Field Office will note that on pages 432 
through 435 of the report of SA MANNING C. CLEMENTS at Dallas 
dated 12/11/63, listed above, a news story by SETH KANTOR is 
mentioned. It is unknown to the Dallas Office Whether or not • 
this story was ever published. The Washington Field Office is 
requested to determine if it was, and if so, obtain published 
copies and forward to Dallas. 

For the information of the Bureau, interview of 
ALICE REAVES NICHOLS, Dallas, on 1/I8/64 reveals that she 
spoke with RUBY on the telephone at about 2:15 PM, 11/22/63. 
She was at her office, and investigation indicates RUBY was 
at the Carousel Club. This interview is contained in pages 
134 and 135 of the report of SA MANNING C. CLEMENTS dated 
1/31/64. 

Detailed interview of ANDREW ARMSTRONG, JR., on 
1/22/64 indicates that RUBY was at the Carousel Club on 
11/22/63 from about 1:45 PM until about 4:00 PM. This 
interview is contained in pages 136 through 139 in the 
SA MANNING C. CLEMENTS report dated 1/31/64. 

Interview of ARMSTRONG, correlated with records of 
the Southwestern Bell Telephone Company, Dallas, indicates 
RUBY made telephone calls, both local and long distance, from 
the Carousel Club between 1:51 PM and 2:43 PM, 11/22/63, and 
ARMSTRONG made one long-distance telephone call at 1s45 PK 	. 
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The Bureau's attention is called to the contents 
of all enclosures for the Washington Field Office, Which 
comprise all investigation pertinent to the "SETH KANTOR" 
question regarding interviews and time element" information. 
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SA MANNING C. CLEMENTS report dated 1/31/64. 
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that date at the direction of RUBY at the Carousel Club. 
This information is contained in pages 141, 142 and 143 
of the report of SA MANNING C. CLEMENTS dated 1/31/64. 

Investigation by SA PAUL L. SCOTT at Parkland 
Noipital, Dallas, on 1/17/64 located no one Who saw or had 
any information that RUBY was at Parkland Hospital on 11/22/63. 
This information is contained in pages 145 and 146 of the 

• report of SA MANNING C. CLEMENTS dated 1/31/64. 

In addition to the statement of JACK L. RUBY that 
he was not at Parkland Hospital, Dallas, on 11/22/63, the 
preponderance of information gathered indicates he was not 
there, and it is believed he went directly to the Carousel 
Club from the "Dallas Morning News" Building on 11/22/63. 

Aside from the interviews of witnesses to RUBY's 
activities and Whereabouts on 11/22/63, it is pointed out 
that it is approximately three and one-half miles from the 
"Dallas Morning News" Building to Parkland Hospital and . 
approximately four miles from Parkland Hospital to the 
Carousel Club. The fastest travel route would take a driver 
via the Stemmons Freeway, entering the freeway through the 
area Where President KENNEDY was shot. At the time of day 
RUBY would have had to travel to be at Parkland Hospital at 
1:28 PM or 2:00 PM, November 22, 1963, automobile and pedestrian 
traffic in the area at Which one enters the freeway, and also in 
the area of Parkland Hospital, was extremely congested. It is 
believed that in the event the Dallas District Attorney and/Or 
the Defense attorneys for JACK L. RUBY become aware of the 
claims of SETH KANTOR regarding the alleged presence of RUBY 
at Parkland Hospital on 11/22/63, this may become an issue in 
RUBY's trial. It is also believed possible that the Presidential 
Commission may consider calling SETH KANTOR as • witness. Tor 
these reasons, it is suggested the Bureau may wish to direct 
the Washington Field Office to reinterview KANTOR. 

• UACB, no further investigation regarding the 'MB 
XABTOR" question is being conducted at Dallas. 
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the Defense attorneys for JACK L. RUBY become aware of the 
claims of SETH KANTOR regarding the alleged presence of RUBY 
at Parkland Hospital on 11/22/63, this may become an issue in 
RUBY's trial. It is also believed possible that the Presidential 
Commission may consider calling SETH !CANTOR as • witness. Tor 
these reasons, it is suggested the Bureau may wish to direct 
the Washington Field Office to reinterview KANTOR. 

• UACB, no further investigation regarding the 
XANTOR" question is being conducted at Dallas. 
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To: 	SACs, Dallas (44-1839) 
Washington Field (44•020) 

From: 	Director, FBI (44-24018)-•4400 

JACK L. RUBY, AEA. gEraL7  
LIZ *ARM OSWALD, AKA. VICTIM 
CIVIL RIGHTS 

ReDLlet to Bureau and W10 !dad 2/4/64. 

The Bureau do*s not desire further contact with 
Mr. Seth Kantor, Scripps-Howard Staff Writer, "Washington 
Daily News" Building, Washington, D. C., regarding his 
statement that he saw Ruby at the Parkland Memorial Hospital, 
Dallas, on 11/22/83. 
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NOTE: 	Kantor filed a story stating that he saw Ruby and 
IMF spoke to him at the Parkland Memorial Hospital on 11/22/63. 
Be has been interviewed twice concerning his statement and be 
insists that he did see Ruby as stated. Intensive investigation 
of Ruby's movements on 11/22/63 indicates that Ruby could not 
possibly have been at the Parkland Memorial Hospital. Dallas 
suggested further interview with Kantor. By memo A. Rosen to 

• Mr. Belmont 2/10/64 it was recommended and approved that mo 
• further contact concerning this point be had with Kantor, regeird6eg 

*hio-mmitter. 
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Memoranat. 

Mr. Beth Kantor, Scripps-Howard Staff Writer, 
"Washington Daily News" Building, Washington, D. C., who was in 
Dallas at the tine of the President's assassination on 11/22/63 
upon interview 12/3/63 stated that while be, Kantor, was at the 
Parkland Memorial Hospital, Dallas, he was approached by Ruby 
who spoke to him at approximately 1:28 p.n. He placed the time 
at 1:28 p.n. because he said he was then en route to the press 
conference which was called for 1:30 p.m. wherein the death of 
President Kennedy was announced. Kantor filed a story in which 
he stated that he had seen Ruby at Parkland Memorial Hospital 
on 11/22/63. 

Ruby upon interview has flatly denied that he was at 
the Parkland Memorial Hospital at any time on 11/22/63. We 
conducted extensive investigation on this point which clearly 
established that Ruby was present in the "Dallas Morning News" 
Building on 11/22/63 at the tine the news of the President's 
death was announced and that he had been present in the building 
for sometime prior. He could not, therefore, have been present 
at Parkland Memorial Hospital at 1:28 pos. as alleged by Kantor. 

Kantor was recontacted on 1/2/64 and it was brought to 
his attention that Ruby had denied being at the hospital and that/  
, Ruby's whereabouts were known prior to the announcement of the 
, President's death which was shortly after 1:30 p.m. Kantor then, 
stated that upon reflection it might have been after the press 
conference at about 2:00 p.m. when he saw Ruby at the hospital I 
rather than at 1:28 p.m. as previously stated. 

We have continued our investigation to specifically 
pin down Ruby's exact movements as far as possible on 11/22/63. 
One of his employees at the Carousel Club, Curtis LaYerne Craford, 
has stated that Ruby arrived at the Carousel Club at about 1:30 
p.n. on 11/22/63. Another employee, Andrew Armstrong, has stated 
that Ruby arrived at the Carousel Club at about 1:45 p.s6 and 

BErr. 117 	-) v t_in„ 	9/ 
• 

. 

441' 

JIH/ras .rAK 
(6) / 

74 rro ry inc A .1\ 

• A. Rose 

JACK L.lumnr, AKA. 
LEE HARVEY OSWALD, AKA. - VICTIM 
CIVIL RIGHTS 

PROM 

SUBJECT: 

rov 
TO • : 	Mr. Belmonai 	 DATE: 2/10/64 

war MN NIP. I. 
	

(tb-d  
UNITED STATES 001 ( r 	 • 	p 

Memoranat. 

Mr. Beth Kantor, Scripps-Howard Staff Writer, 
"Washington Daily News" Building, Washington, D. C., who was in 
Dallas at the time of the President's assassination on 11/22/63 
upon interview 12/3/63 stated that while be, Kantor, was at the 
Parkland Memorial Hospital, Dallas, he was approached by Ruby 
who spoke to him at approximately 1:28 p.m. He placed the time 
at 1:28 p.m. because he said he was then en route to the press 
conference which was called for 1:30 p.m. wherein the death of 
President Kennedy was announced. Kantor filed a story in which 
he stated that he had seen Ruby at Parkland Memorial Hospital 
on 11/22/63. 

Ruby upon interview has flatly denied that be was at 
the Parkland Memorial Hospital at any time on 11/22/63. We 
conducted extensive investigation on this point which clearly 
established that Ruby was present in the "Dallas Morning News" 
Building on 11/22/63 at the time the news of the President's 
death was announced and that he had been present in the building 
for sometime prior. He could not, therefore, have been present 
at Parkland Memorial Hospital at 1:28 p.a. as alleged by Kantor. 

Kantor was recontacted on 1/2/64 and it was brought to 
his attention that Ruby had denied being at the hospital and that/  
, Ruby's whereabouts were known prior to the announcement of the 
, President's death which was shortly after 1:30 p.m. Kantor then, 
stated that upon reflection it might have been after the press 
conference at about 2:00 p.m. when be saw Ruby at the hospital I 
rather than at 1:28 p.a. as previously stated. 

We have continued our investigation to specifically 
pin down Ruby's exact movements as far as possible on 11/22/63. 
One of his employees at the Carousel Club, Curtis LaYerne Craford, 
has stated that Ruby arrived at the Carousel Club at about 1:30 
p.n. on 11/22/63. Another employee, Andrew Armstrong, has stated 
that Ruby arrived at the Carousel Club at about 1:45 p.m. and 

BErr.117 	-) v t_in„ 	9/ 
• 

: 	. 

441' 

JWII/ras volv 

(6) / 

74 rro ry inc A .1\ 



Memorandum to Mr. Belmont 
RE: JACK L. RUBY, AKA. 

remained there until 4:00 p.m. He said that he felt his times 
were accurate within five minutes. Ruby made a number of 
telephone calls while at the club and correlating statements 
of Armstrong with records of the telephone company established 
that Ruby made telephone calls both local and long distance from 
the Carousel Club between 1:51 p.m. and 2:43 p.m. 11/22/63. 
Armstrong made one long-distance telephone call from the club 
at the direction of Ruby at 1:45 p.m. 

Extensive investigation was conducted at the Parkland 
Memorial Hospital and no other person was located or identified 
as being present there on 11/22/63 who saw Ruby at the hospital. 
The preponderance of our investigation indicates that Ruby went 
directly from the "Dallas Morning News" Building to the Carousel 
Club on 11/22/63. The distance from the "Dallas Morning News" 
Building to the Parkland Memorial Hospital is about three and 
a half miles and from the hospital to the Carousel Club it is 
about four miles. In order for Ruby to have been at the 
hospital as alleged by Kantor he would have to have traveled 
this distance of seven and a half miles through heavy traffic, 
and stopped long enough at the hospital to speak to Kantor within 
a matter of 10 to 15 minutes at the outside between 1:30 and 
1:45 p.m. Sven if it were possible, it would have placed his 
at the hospital at the time when Kantor states that he was 
attending the press conference announcing the President's death. 

Dallas points out that if the District Attorney or 
if the defense attorneys for Ruby became aware of the claims 
of Kantor, they may become an issue at the trial of Ruby. Tbey 
also pointed out that it was possible that the President's 
Commission might consider calling Kantor as a witness and, in 
view of this, suggested that the Bureau might wish to direct 
a reinterview of Kantor. 

OBSERVATION: 

Kantor tiled a story with his newspaper in which he 
stated he saw Ruby at the Parkland Memorial Hospital on 11/22/63 
and he is apparently stuck with this story. When interviewed 
by Agents on 1/2/64 and the true facts were pointed out to his, 
be hedged on the time that he originally stated he saw Ruby. 
There is every indication that if be is interviewed further be 
will hedge further. If this matter becomes an issue in the 
trial of Ruby, the prosecution had access to reports showing 
the details of our investigation and the names and addresses 
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Memorandum to Mr. Belmont 
RE: JACK L. RUBY, AKA. 

of witnesses have been furnished to the defense. The President's 
Connission is in possession of all of our reports of the 
investigation and interviews as set forth in these reports 
will clearly show that Ruby was not at Parkland Memorial Hospital 
as alleged by Kantor on 11/22/63. 

RECOMMENDATION:  

It is recommended that Kantor not be interviewed . 
further concerning this matter as to do so would merely place 
further emphasis on • point which has not actually been placed 
in issue as yet and which can, if it is put in issue, be 
clearly disproved. 

ACTION: 

Dallas, the office of origin, and Washington Yield 
Office, which covers Kantor's residence, Washington, D. C., 
will be instructed not to contact Kantor further re this 
particular natter. 

-3-  

Memorandum to Mr. Belmont 
RE: JACK L. RUBY, AKA. 

of witnesses have been furnished to the defense. The President's 
Cbmaission is in possession of all of our reports of the 
investigation and interviews as set forth in these reports 
will clearly show that Ruby was not at Parkland Memorial Hospital 
as alleged by Kantor on 11/22/63. 

RECOMMENDATION: 

It is recommended that Kantor not be interviewed . 
further concerning this matter as to do so would merely place 
further emphasis on • point which has not actually been placed 
in issue as yet and which can, if it is put in issue, be 
clearly disproved. 

ACTION: 

Dallas, the office of origin, and Washington Yield 
Office, which covers Kantor's residence, Washington, D. C., 
will be instructed not to contact Kantor further re this 
particular natter. 

—3-  



\ •  
• 

• .• 

)46 Mow. 11-13-$1) 

• )11  

ortar:4- -see ..viarvausurser----  

tansmit the following in 
(Type in plain text or code) 

*V' 13 I 
	 --1 

Date: 	2/12/611 

pia  AIRTEL  

   

   

  

(Priority or Method of Nailing) 
1 

TO: 	DIRECTOR, FBI (44-24016) 

FROM: SAC, NEW YORK (44-974) (P) 

SUBJECT: JACK LEOgUBY aka; 
LEE HARVEY OSWALD aka-VICTIM 
CIVIL RIGHTS 
(00: DALLAS) 

Re Cincinnati airtel to Bureau and NY, e/4/64. 
POSSIBLE BACKGROUND OP JACK RUBY  

A review of the Daily Worker issue of 4/17/62, 
and files of NYC reflect that a testimonial dinner was 
held at the Astor Hotel, NYC, 4/10/62 in honor of MARK 
LANE. According to the Daily Worker article 1300 people 
attended the dinner and JACK RUBENSTEIN was listed as one 
of the sponsors os.xhe dinner. 

JACIL  UBENSTEIR,,  Vice Pr,ealstenLatahos,TextUr.....  
WItArA_or_Amerl- C....99 University PlAqt,  Manhattan, on AN 
"2/127621,—Edirifed-SA—JAMESj. ROGERS that-EF was one of 
the sponsors of the above mentioned dinner, however, he 
did not attend the dinner. 	 ‘‘.1 

Mr. RUBENSTEIN added thaen he read the 
speech given at the dinner by 	LANE he sincerely regrets 
having agreed to act as a sponsor `of the dinner. 

No inserts being forwarded unless advised to 
the contrary by Dallas. 
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NOTE: 

No prior reference to Liberty Distributing Company 
Could be located in our files. Interviews with Ruby as well 
as his relatives indicated he sold punch boards and novelty 
items on the road in 1941 returning to Chicago in the latter 
part of 1941 where he continued selling punch boards until 
he entered the Army in 1943. Ruby stated that in 1942-1943 
while selling punch boards he was operating out of the 
Globe Auto glass Company in Chicago. During this period 
his brother Earl said that Jack worked as a salesman for 
the Stanley Oliver Company and the Spartan Company. . . 	 •• 
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TO DIRECTOR (44-24016) 

FROM DALLAS (44-1639)2 P 

(JACK L. RUBY, AKA, CR. 00 DALLAS. 

AT EVENING SESSION OF VENUE HEARING HELD IN 

COURT THREE, DALLAS, FEBB TWELVE LAST, FOLLOWING PERSONS TESTIFIED 

THAT IN THEIR OPINION RUBY COULD NOT GET FAIR TRIAL IN DALLAS. 

HOWARD tAW, ATTORNEY AND FORMER CITY JUDGE OF FARMERS BRANCH, 

TEXAS, CERCEERGUSON, LAW STUDENT AT SOUTHERN METHODIST UNIVERSITY. 

ANDIJAMft4CHANAN, LAW STUDENT -AT SAME SCHOOL. A. 	IS, 

SOUTHWESTERN BELL TELEPHONE CO. EMPLOYEE, ALSO PUT ON STAND TO 
17-  

TESTIFY THAT HIS COIPANY HAD INSTALLED TELEPHONES IN COUNTY RECORDS 

BLDG., WHERE HEARING BEING HELD, AT REQUEST OF SAM LOOM, PRESS__ 

RELATIONS MAN WHO HAS BEEN WORKING FOR COURT ON SEATI ARRANGEMENTS 

FOR NEWS MEDIA. 

MAJORITY OF EVENING DEVOTED TO QUESTIONING BY MELVIN BELLI OF 
CAb6.PREUND, REPORTER FOR DALLAS NEWS, 'CONCERNING SERIES OF ART! 

ON OSWALD AND RUBY BY FREUND. BELLI ATTEMPTED TO ASCERTAIN 

SOURCE OF FREUND'S STORY THATtEMALt El!AMINATI.ON OF RUBY SHOWED i 

NO SIGNIFICANT BRAIN DAMAGE. ASST. DAIWILLIAiN4EXANDER VIGOROUSLY 
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ON OSWALD AND RUBY BY FREUND. BELLI ATTEMPTED TO ASCERTAIN 

SOURCE OF FREUND'S STORY THATAITCALt EpMINATION OF RUBY SHOVED 

NO SIGNIFICANT BRAIN DAMAGE. ASST. DA,VILLIAON,EXANDER VIGOROUSLY 

SBJECTED TO EVERY QUESTION ALONG THISLINE' Aybri/UPHELD BY COURT. e . 

FREUND ALSO QUESTIONED AS YO HA IARTIC IliTITICIOURCEWFWM114 . f.' 

6)1 	 - 	• jr2FEB 14 I 964 
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FUNDS WERE A MYSTERY, HIS STORY AS TO RUBY'S ALLEGED BODYGUARD, 

AND WHY HE REFERRED TO RUBY IN EARLIER ARTICLES AS JACK 

RUBENSTEIN. NO SATISFACTORY ANSWER ELICITED TO FIRST TWO 

QUESTIONS AND HE ANSWERED THIRD QUESTION TO EFFECT THAT THAT 

VAS THE NAME HE HAD HEARD RUBY REFERRED TO IN EARLY NEWS ITEMS 

AND HE DID NOT LEARN RUBY HAD LEGALLY CHANGED HIS NAME UNTIL 

COURT HOUSE OPENED AND HE WAS ABLE TO EXAMINE RECORDS. 

HEARING RECESSED AT NINE THIRTY PM, TO RESUME AGAIN 

MORNING OF FEBRUARY THIRTEEN AT NINE FIFTEEN AM. 

END 
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AND WHY HE REFERRED TO RUBY IN EARLIER ARTICLES AS JACK 

RUBENSTEIN. NO SATISFACTORY ANSWER ELICITED TO FIRST TWO 

QUESTIONS AND HE ANSWERED THIRD QUESTION TO EFFECT THAT THAT 

WAS THE NAME HE HAD HEARD RUBY REFERRED TO IN EARLY NEWS ITEMS 

AND HE DID NOT LEARN RUBY HAD LEGALLY CHANGED HIS NAME UNTIL 

COURT HOUSE OPENED AND HE WAS ABLE TO EXAMINE RECORDS. 

HEARING RECESSED AT NINE THIRTY PM, TO RESUME AGAIN 

MORNING OF FEBRUARY THIRTEEN AT NINE FIFTEEN AM. 
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DATE: February 11,11964 
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• 10 	 Mr. Mohr 

FROM : 
	

C. D. DeLoach 

SUSPECT: 

WASHINGTON POST 

At 5:20 p. m. , 2-10-64, above-captioned telephoned and talked to 
He said he understood that the Spanish laniptIg.e newspaper in New York 

called "El Tiempo" is carrying stories about Jacleltub and the fact that he had been 
in Havana on several occasions even after Cas ro oo over in 1959. 

He asked if we could be of any help. 

told him that we had no comment to make and could not 
assist him. 

1 - Mr. Jones 

f(t3 W:sajqp,‘ 
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• Mr. Mohr 

FROM : 
	

C. D. DeLoach 

SUBJECT: 

WASHINGTON POST 

At 5:20 p. m. , 2-10-64, above-captioned telephoned and talked to 
He said he understood that the Spanish lanputage newspaper in New York 

called "El Tiempo" is carrying stories about Jacle-nub and the fact that he had been 
in Havana on several occasions even after Cas ro oo over in 1959. 

He asked if we could be of any help. 

assist him. 
=told him that we had no comment to make and could not 

1 - Mr. Jones 
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F046(hey. 13-13-3.3 
OWWW"02141 

FBI 

Date; 2 /14 /64 

Transmit the following in 

A IRTEL 

(Type is ;dais test or code) 

A IRMAIL  • Via 
(Priority sr Method o/,Yof1L g)  

L 

TO: 	DIRECTOR, FBI (44-24016) 

' FROM: SAC, MIAMI (44-1412) (p) 

JACK L. RUBY, aka; 
LEE HARVEY OSIALD, aka - VICTIM 
CIVIL RIGHTS 

Re Bureau airtel, 2/11/64. 

On 2/14/64, 14R.Y_ LOUISI.CILICINSON, reporter, 
"Miami News," advised she obtained her information for her 
article of 1/29/64 from the Cuban Student Directorate (DRS). 
She would not identify the particular individual she spoke 
with, simply saying that all members of that group spoke for 
DRS and she considers DRE to be the source. She said she was 
also informed at that time that the information was known to 
the FBI, and she has no knowledge whatsoever as to whether 
or not the allegations that RUBY was in Havana are true. 
Inserts reflecting an interview with WILKINSON will be 
separately forwarded to Dallas. 	 rt, 

information concerning RUBY' association with 017410 PAIITICZNAI 

On 1/23/64, 
was intery ewe at 	mi and advised that 

in Havana came from a handbill circulated in Cuba by the ;,/t.  
Accion Revolucionaria Anti-Comuniata (AMC). He said there 

CP- Bureau (AM) 
Dallas (44-1639) (Info) 

1 Miami 	 EX-103 SEC y 

2;j1t 

Apptoved 

79 FEB 18 i :764a  

  

• 

Sent 	 gr."""Tier 
pent in Charge 

FD46(Rev. 111-13-5.) 
OWWW"02141 

FB I  

Date; 2/14/64 

Transmit the following in 

A IRTEL 

(Type is pled. test or code) 

A IRMAIL  • Via 
(Priority s Method of Mediae 

TO: 	DIRECTOR, FBI (44-24016) 

' FROM: SAC, MIAMI (44-1412) (p) 

JACK L. RUBY, aka; 
LEE HARVEY OSIALD, aka - VICTIM 
CIVIL RIGHTS 

Re Bureau airtel, 2/11/64. 

On 2/14/64, 14R.Y_ LOUISI.CILICINSON, reporter, 
"Miami News," advised she obtained her information for her 
article of 1/29/64 from the Cuban Student Directorate (DRS). 
She would not identify the particular individual she spoke 
with, simply saying that all members of that group spoke for 
DRS and she considers DRE to be the source. She said she was 
also informed at that time that the information was known to 
the FBI, and she has no knowledge whatsoever as to whether 
or not the allegations that RUBY was in Havana are true. 
Inserts reflecting an interview with WILKINSON will be 
separately forwarded to Dallas. r/ .  
information concerning RUBY'S association with MN) PHITICZtei 

On 1/23/64, 
vats intery ewe at 	mi and advised that 

in Havana came from a handbill circulated in Cuba by the ;,/ 
Accion Revolucionaria Anti-Comunista (AMC). He said there 

CP- Bureau (AM) 
1 - Dallas (44-1639) (Info) 
1 Miami 	 EX-103 SW y 

2;j1t 

Apptoved 

79 FEB 1 8 ii764a  

  

• 

Sent 	 gr."""Tier 
pent in Charge 
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was no evidence to support the statement, but he regarded 
it as true, since it was disseminated by AFAC. 

(1:" b 4-- 
and 

a Cu n evils, also were 
and t e results indicated information' concerning RUBY 4  a: t'fr;""....71".7 
and PFATKINS originated in the handbill circulated in Cuba 1'; 	ti  
by AMC. R9sults of these interviews were furnished DalLas .  • 
in insert form on 2/7/64. 
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was no evidence to support the statement, but he regarded 
it as true, since it was disseminated by AMC. 
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a Cu n 	 were interviei,d:7•••_v•I5:' 
and t e results indicated information concerning RUISY: 	 -• 
and PFATKINS originated in the handbill circulated in Cuba 1̀ ;. 
by AMC. R9sults of these interviews were furnished DalLas .  • 
in insert form on 2/7/64. 
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PRESIDENT'S COMMISSION 

ON THE 
ASSASSINATION OF PRESIDENT KENNEDY 

J. 

WO Maryland Ass.. N. E. 

WASHINGTON. D. C. 20002 

FEB 11 1964 

Mr. Totrei  
Mr. Bel 
Ur. Mohr 
Mr. Califon 
Mr. Callabsu 
Mr. Coors.I 

. E. 
Kr 

It 
Teed 

Mr. Trotter 
Tele. teem 

liolisee-
Min Gaudy- 

EARL WARM, CRotrialla 
G IMMO R. Russ= 
JONI Swims Coma 
MALE Seen 

GERALD R. FIND 
JOIN J. McCum 
ALLEN N. Duu 

/ 

Mr. J. Edgar Hoover 
Director, Federal Bureau of Investigation 
Department of Justice 
Washington, D. C. 20530 

Dear Mr. Hoover: 

Thank you for your letter of February 7, 1964, 

enclosing the income tax return for Jack L. Ruby for the 

year 1959, and the income tax returns of Earl R. Ruby for 

the years 1956 through 1960. 

Sincerely, fi 

ti 

.40" - I. 

J. Lee Rankin 
General Counsel 

/ 

• f°'"  
cf-L. 	*6A  

rra 10.agit tf 

Mr. Testre  
Mr. Nei 
Ur. Mohr 
Mr. Cromer 
Mr. Wane — 
Mr. Coors.' 

. E. 
Kr 

FEB 11 1964 

It 
r. Tavel 

Mr. Trotter 
Tele. Poem 
Miss Moines___ 
KiesGaudy- 

J. 

/ 

• 

EARL Snore, Clistrome 
R ICHARD E. RIHISILL 
JON Swum Coma 
HALE BOORS 
GERALD R. FWD 
/OM J. MCCLOY 
ALLEN W. Omits 

PRESIDENT'S COMMISSION 
014 THE 

ASSASSINATION OF PRESIDENT KENNEDY 

ISO Maryland Ass.. N. E. 

WASHINGTON. D. C. 10002 

Mr. J. Edgar Hoover 
Director, Federal Bureau of Investigation 
Department of Justice 
Washington, D. C. 20530 

Dear Mr. Hoover: 

Thank you for your letter of February 7, 1964, 

enclosing the income tax return for Jack L. Ruby for the 

year 1959, and the income tax returns of Earl R. Ruby for 

the years 1956 through 1960. 

Sincerely, fi 

ti 

.0" , 

J. Lee Rankin 
General Counsel 

• f°'"  
*6A  

rra 10.agit tf 
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Tr. Meer nr. Casper 
C tahan - 

Mr 	rad 
Mr 	I  ane 
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EARL WARM. 
arirom 

RICHARD taus= 
MN BIERMAN COMM 
RARE WOOS 
=LAID R. NORD 
JOHN J. MeCLOT 
AWN W. DULLES 

PRESIDENT'S COMMISSION 
ON THE 

ASSASSINATION OP PRESIDENT KENNEDY 
200 Maryland Ave. NE. 

WASHINGTON. D.C. 30002 

&La 

FEB 11 164 

 

Mr. lin 
Mr. Trotter— 

Woo Habana — 
Miss Coady— 

     

e I 	 ib 
t , 	t) 

Mr. J. Edgar Hoover 
Director, Federal Bureau 	 a° 

of Investigation 	 iph 

Department of Justice  
Washington, D. C. 	 4‘ 

Dear Mr. Hoover: 

This will acknowledge receipt of your letter ofrEtbruary 6, 1964, 4 
enclosing two copies of the report entitled, "Jeck 1:Ruby, Lee Harvey ' 
Oswald - Victim, Civil Rights," of Special Agent nniiirETTlesenti, : .1! ) 
dated January 31, 1964, at Dallas, Texas. 	 "ii 

	

Your continued cooperation in the work of this Commiasion is 	
e„ 

greatly appreciated. 

Sincerely, 	 V 

S 
	 I v 

/

.11•41.■ 

J. Lee Rankin 
General Counsel 
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PRESIDENT'S COMMISSION 

ON THE 

ASSASSINATION OP PRESIDENT KENNEDY 

200 Maryland Ave. NE. 
WASHINGTON, D.C. 30002 

✆✬✩✲ EARL HARM. 
Mims 

RICHARD R. auma 
JOHN SHERMAN COOPER 
HALE 100(11 
=LAID R. FORD 
MIDI J. Men or 
AWN M. Dulls 
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▼❉ ▼✇ 	▼✉ 
Mr. J. Edgar Hoover 

Director, Federal Bureau 	 a° 
of Investigation 	

g% 

Department of Justice 	 0 
Washington, D. C. 	 ii 

Dear Mr. Hoover: 

This will acknowledge receipt of your letter ofrEtbruary 6, 1964, 
enclosing two copies of the report entitled, "Jeck 1:Ruby, Lee Harvey 

Oswald - Victim, Civil Rights,"  of Special Agen 	nairig-17-elesents, 
dated January 31, 1964, at Dallas, Texas. 

Your continued cooperation in the work of this Commiasion is 	
❅❬ 

greatly appreciated. 

V 

S 

.1
•  

•if  h.•••46.n /10040.4. 

/ 	• 

Ammo, 

J. Lee Rankin 

11 General Counsel 
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Mr. Doi 
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BAHL WARREN. 
Obrpas. 

RICHARD IL RUIELL 
JOHN SHERMAN COORS 
HALE 110001 
OakAlb IL Pato 
JOHN J. N1/442.01° 
AUJOI W.Draaas 

PRESIDENT'S COMMISSION 

• ON THE 

ASSASSINATION Or PRESIDENT KENNEDY 

MO Maryland Ave. NE. 

WASHINGTON, D.C. 20002 

Hr. J. Edgar Hoover 
Director, Federal Bureau of Investigation 
Department of Justice 
Washington, D. C. 20530 

Dear Hr. Hoover: 

Thank you for your letter of February 5, 1964, 

enclosing photographs of Jack L. Ruby requested by meekbers 

of my staff. 

Sincerely, 

11.110.,..■ "44.0  

J. Lee Rankin 
General Counsel 

REC 3,1 1. 

FED 11;: .  
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RICHARD IL RUIELL 
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PRESIDENT'S COMIAISSION 
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ASSASSINATION Or PRESIDENT KENNEDY 

200 Maryland Ave. NE. 
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20002 

Hr. J. Edgar Hoover 
Director, Federal Bureau of Investigation 
Department of Justice 
Washington, D. C. 20530 

Dear Hr. Hoover: 

Thank you for your letter of February 5, 1964, 

enclosing photographs of Jack L. Ruby requested by ambers 

of my staff. 

Sincerely, 

✌✎✏��nn �������� "44.0  

J. Lee Rankin 
General Counsel 
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(Type M s plats tact w imds) 

AIR MAIL 
(Pdority sr Nothod Ma */ 

CTOR, PSI (44-24016) 

C, DALLAS (44-1639) 

JACK LC.:11311Y, aka; 
LEE HARVEY OSWALD, aka 
(Deceased) - VICTIM 
CR 
00: Dallas 

Be Dallas airtel 2/5/84. 

RE: ALLEGED TRAVEL OF RUBY TO CUBA 

TO 

PROM 

BUB JIICT 

Enclosed for Bureau and 
copy each of an article which ap 
of the Emish—language.aewspa 
published in Militia Florida. 

Miami is one Vorifax 
ed in the 2/1/64, issue 

"Diario Las Americas", 

. 	• 	 - 

ow ti 
• • 

, 	 • 	 - 

(., 	_-- • .. : -- 

, *id 	
kJ 	

I 
:) 	I I 

C  
F B I 

I 
Date: 2/10/64 	 J i 

s 
Transmit the following in 

Via 	AIRTEL 

The above cl ing was furnished to this Office 
on 2/6/64, by Die t... I_ , COLLINS, .228 Whltehair Building, 
De Land, Florl4tiAt ether with his aiiiinslaiicaris 

"De Lend, Fla. 
Feb, 6, 1964 

"Federal Bureau of Investigation, 
Dallas, Texas 

"Gentlemen: 

"Enclosed is a news item about Jack Ruby which 
you may already have. In case 	do sot, the 
following is the correct trannatlig: 

l  lea 	 0LE 
"Ruby waiin Cuba in 1962-'1963,. the Diviner ••••••••• mama 

of tie , Student Revolution is informed. . 	(ft. 
Sund11.21264 

Van. 31, (American5AILh Press)... 
go, 	Bureau 

- miami tee- 	) (Enclosure 	a) 
2 - Dallas 104...:cv-NsiTPR  iLa 	tieempuitE AM+ 

Pot 

(Type M s plats tact w imds) 

AIR MAIL 
(Pdority sr Nothod Ma */ 

CTOR, FBI (44-24016) 

C, DALLAS (44-1639) 

JACK PRUBY, aka; 
LEE HARVEY OSWALD, aka 
(Deceased) - VICTIM 
CR 
00: Dallas 

TO 

PROM 

BUBJIICT 

-P - 

Re Dallas airtel 2/8/64. 

RE: ALLEGED TRAVEL OF RUBY TO CUBA 

Enclosed for Bureau and 
copy each of an article which lip 
of the  APiatah_lauguage.mewspa 
published in Miami Florida. 

Miami is one Werifax 
ed in the 2/1/64, issue 

"Diario Las Americas", 

• • 1. --..-4 

:) 1 A 
FBI 
 kJ 	

I 

Date: 2/10/64 	 J i 1 
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Transmit the following in 

Via 	AIRTEL 

The above cl ing was furnished to this Office 
on 2/6/64, by DrcSi  ,coutins .pq !hitehair Building, 
De Land, FloraltAt ether with his translationas -follows: 

"De Lend, Fla. 
Feb. 6, 1964 

"Federal Bureau of Investigation, 
Dallas, Texas 

"Gentlemen: 

"Enclosed is a nevi item about Jack Ruby which 
you may already have. In case 	do not, the 
following is the correct trannatlir 

)00: 
vl4). 	',Ruby waiin Cuba in 1962-'1963,.. the Diviner ""mum•••••• 

Of 	Student Revolution is informed. . lund1 /211964 
,71a ;'Jan. 31, (AnerloanSfiglr'li Press)... 

g- 	Bureau 
- slam' UN- 	(Enclosure a) 

• - Dallas 104...:cv-Nsi_TPR  iLa 	tieentouRE AM+ 
P., 
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• .r -4.-• 	"228 thitahait Mldg., 

•

• De lane, Fla." 
- • 	' • 

p 'The article appears to be repetitious of information 
Summarised in referenced airtel with the additional 	' • • --- 
allegation that RUBY was in Cuba in January 1959.. 

" Tours very truly, 

- 	• f.• 

. 
°AI/ C. C. Collins, v.v.*. s--"47 • 

• C. Collins, D.D.8: 
- 	.•t' 	 - 
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.,. The Director of the Student Revolution of 	:„.400;ov...4.-  v.„,:-..;.:0,,ixt,::. lif -. • 
- — 	" Cuba said here to have trustworthy information sent 	• • .. 
w:;:z! by his men inside CUba, according to whom Jack ,-**to.:4:11:- 

- 	• 	Ruby, killer of the alleged assassin of President 
Unnedy, Lee Rarvey Oswald, was several days in the 
Cuban capitol at the end of the year 1962 and the 
bOginning of 1963. 

'Before only it was said that Ruby visited the 
Cuban capitol in January 1939, during those first . 
days of the government of Fidel Castro and that his .  
—trip had commercial finalities.- 	-r 

'"The note given out by the Director of Student 
Revolution affirms that Ruby was in Havana at the end 
of 1962and the beginning of 1963, to where he arrived 	• - 
by pima from Mexico City, and that during his . 

'Cr s' residency in Havana be was frequenting regularily 	-- 	-- 
a house of tourist articles, on Prado Street in 
front of the Notel,Sevilla. Also be affirms that 
the proprietor of that business was called Soloman 
Pratkins.' 

"Mad of translation 

s: 

The information is furnished Miami for assistance *1--".' 
in conducting investigation heretofore suggested. , • . 
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❀✇ • - 	 Cuba said here to have trustworthy information moot 	'• -... 

.•;-4-efirt.:: -;:z.s.. by his men inside Cuba, according to mhos Jack 4*to.:4":11:- 
- 	• 	Ruby, killer of the alleged assassin of Pivitident 

....• 	**Doody, Lee *avg.',  Oswald, was several days in the 

-1. 	 Cuban capitol at the end of the year 1962 and the 
beginning of 1963. 

• 

• • 

,?-✛•.4:f.f.r✌•;.c.. • 
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'Before only it was said that Ruby visited the 
Cuban capitol in January 1939, during those first . 
days of the government of Fidel Castro and that his .  , • ....torg-34 -trip had commercial finalities.- 	% *. -r 	

. 1. 	-e. 
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'"The note given out by the Director of Student 
Revolution affirms that Ruby was in Havana at the end 
of 1962and the beginning of 1963, to where he arrived 	1--  
by pima from Mexico City, and that during his . 
residency in Havana be was frequenting regularily 
a house of tourist articles, on Prado Street in 
front of the Rotel,Sevilla. Also be affirms that 
the proprietor of that business was called Soloman 
Pratkins.' 
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	 'The article appears to be repetitious of informatics. -. - ' 
Summarised in referenced airtel with the additional 
allegation that RUBY was in Cuba in January 1959.. 

• " The information is furnished Miami for assistance 
in conducting investigation heretofore suggested. 	• 	- 	;., 
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Per as Nejer 
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Et by Estuvo 
Cuba en 11 962=63 
Informa el Directorio Revolucionario Estudiantil 

MIAMI iFlondal, Ene. 31 (AFP — 
El Directorio Revolucionario Estttd An-
til de Cuba dijn aqui timer intone. 
;ton lidedigna enviada por sus homIres 

1.0Untro de Cuba. segim las ctiales Jack 
'uoy. nrtadc.r del prestmin asecino tipl 

resmente Kennedy. Lee Harvey ns. 
estuvn verins dias en la cai'tai 

cuiJana 2 fires del alio 1962 y 
pins de 1563. 

Anteriormente. kilo se habia dicho 
que Ruby visito la capital cuhana en 
enern di 1959, durante los pnnurns 

dial del gohiernn de Fidel Castro v nue 
su viate tuvn finalidttdes cnmerciales. 
La nntii emit ida pnr el Directorin Recd. 
lucinnario Estudianti!. afirma que Ru-
by estuvo en La I lahAna a fines de 1962 

Priutions de 10.13, are 14-an en 
atirin ciescle 	 y que 
rante su permaniiivia en La Habana 
frectientaha asiduariv.nte Inv rasa de 
artictilos turisticovritliada en !a calle 
de Pradn, frentc 	 Tarn- 
hien afirma row i; propielarin tIe ese 
comercio se llama Sainmon Pratkins. 

,,;.•!t.ria nor: 
tt arn,rav:a 	 af•-: ' Oc:..sionandolo al Regimen Fob de La Hob( 
conlipria vs- 1-.:C.,32, en 	la ; I 
Zona 	oral. 

t. i se .10 	b r. nA. corn-,  
pueAtc, roar lk toir.Wtrogt. SM .  
retina.. Stn3. a lire coma 
la tarr1.1 	.„ 

es culpTulite de ciresiOn r pc"- 
siblemer.te si re aplicarin 
sarfoonet. Se ,r.ert.itarer. los 
tote= 	dos terms ae 
los rrierr'n7o:. 

r!,..;;;rfil es) rn 

r!" oe' jr,!•• I
.1.' 

IA 	!;,. 

Lot reados iniclos mar 
testae in clue conclerario 
nna r*.yoria do Ins mienort 
de Is orA tioelfiC realizar un 
tares j,3ri'r de Ins carr.o: d 

WASHINGTON. Ene. 211 
(LPD—Pansma se presentss 
hoy ante ei Corte)o tie la 0.1 
E.A. tCtr;ze.iteti.o dr Esti.' 
doe Arnerrronst 
a los r=tacIns Unirlos do • 	 
'a2recior.' n::ranot- Inc distur-;  
bias re."5tracios en Is Zona. 

. del Cznal. 
Tr..try.a y troy r?rcnnaig. ht.% 

clogo ‘..:ttro ,n1.1:11:nc note-; 
arnert.kr.r 	: 41.w. 	 y. 

t. tr:tore 
v ir. tirnt,no .  

los (ha' 	y lit tt• enern.. 
Err f.r..te-1 , .n a! 	 dot 

ca de 	provincic I 
Pinar 	lito. 

El ester de user(' 
pi!;;.4i1111 for entendri-v.T.Inevn a dog. - 

Per 
:MINAS 

111.1.40 
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DATE: February 14, 1 

asmoslaa MAIM MD. MI 

UNITED STATES OOV 

Memorandum 
TO 	Mr. Belmont 

FROM : A. Rog 

suBjEcr: JACK L. RUBY, AKA. 
LEE HARVEY OSWALD, AKA. - VICTIM 
CIVIL RIGHTS 

r 

SAC Shanklin advised an Agent had learned on a 

1 

 confidential basis that Judge Brown intends to overrule the 
defense motion for a change of venue in the captioned case. 

Judge Brown has indicated he will request the attorneys 
for the defense and the prosecution to go ahead with picking the 
jury on Monday, February 17, 1964, and that in the event they 
are unsuccessful in selecting a jury, then Judge Brown would 
give consideration to a change of venue. 

Shanklin advised that it was expected Judge Brown's 
ruling would be made very shortly but did not know exactly what 
time the ruling would be given. 

1 - Mr. DeLoach 
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Memorandum 
TO 	Mr. Belmont 

FROM : A. Rog 

Casper 

DATE: February 14, 1 
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Shanklin advised that it was expected Judge Brown's 
ruling would be made very shortly but did not know exactly what 
time the ruling would be given. 

1 - Mr. DeLoach 
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UNITED STATES OOV 

suBjEcr: JACK L. RUBY, AKA. 
LEE HARVEY OSWALD, AKA. - VICTIM 
CIVIL RIGHTS 

r 

SAC Shanklin advised an Agent had learned on a 
confidential basis that Judge Brown intends to overrule the 
defense motion for a change of venue in the captioned case. 

Judge Brown has indicated he will request the attorneys 
for the defense and the prosecution to go ahead with picking the 
jury on Monday, February 17, 1964, and that in the event they 
are unsuccessful in selecting a jury, then Judge Brown would 
give consideration to a change of venue. 
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Memorandum 
TO Mr. BelmontaP(  

FROM 'A. Rose 4) 
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UNITED STAT 	 .NMENT 

SUBJECT: JACK L. RUBY, AKA.; 
LEI HARVEY OSWALD, AKA. - VICTIM 
CIVIL RIGHTS 

TIME OF CALL: 9:14 a.m. 

DATE: 2/17/64 

SAC Shanklin, Dallas Office, advised that unless 
advised to the contrary, he would not have a Bureau 
representative present at the trial of subject Ruby which 
commences today in Dallas. He stated that SA Manning C. 
Clements who is familiar with all aspects of the Ruby case 
will be standing by in Dallas in the event the Bureau 
instructs that a Bureau representative be present at the 
trial. 

For your information, it is anticipated that 
efforts will be made to select a jury today which could 
conceivably take a long period of time. 

ACTION: 

None, for information. 

• 

1 - Nr. I. W. Conrad 
1 - Mr. C. D. DeLoach 
1 - Mr. C. L. McGowan 
1 - Mr. J. W. Hines 
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Memorandum 
TO 41r. Belmont op< 

4) TIME OF CALL: 9:14 a.m. 

DATE: 2/17/64 

FROM 'A. Rose 

SUBJECT: JACK L. RUBY, AKA.; 
LEE HARVEY OSWALD, AKA. - VICTIM 
CIVIL RIGHTS 

SAC Shanklin, Dallas Office, advised that unless 
advised to the contrary, he would not have a Bureau 
representative present at the trial of subject Ruby which 
commences today in Dallas. He stated that SA Nanning C. 
Clements who is familiar with all aspects of the Ruby case 
will be standing by in Dallas in the event the Bureau 
instructs that a Bureau representative be present at the 
trial. 

For your information, it is anticipated that 
efforts will be made to select a jury today which could 
conceivably take a long period of time. 

ACTION: 

None, for information. 

1 - Mr. I. W. Conrad 
1 - Mr. C. D. DeLoach 
1 - Mr. C. L. McGowan 
1 - Mr. J. W. Hines 
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F BI 

Date: 	2/14/64 

(‘i3).- Bureau (Encl. - Chicago 
DWS:mac 
(4) 

	

/.- 	 eV. 
„ 	 $tir"Palfe....1  

	

e 	.1 	'4'  00 	P e #1/ 

6) (left) 

REC 27 /7 

• 

• ■• 

or Rs I Ell 	wc,4 

403 

r0.111 (neer, 11-13-56) 

Transmit the following in 

Via 	A iRTEL  

(Type in plain test or code) 

(Priority or Method of Mailing) 
1 

DIRECTOR, FBI (44-24016) 

SAC, CHICAGO (44-645) 

JACK L. RUBY, ska; 
LEE HARVEY OSWALD - VICTIM 
	

I 

CR 

Re Chicago teletype to Bureau, 2/13/64. /1:1‘  2 

rriNtsaC f.X.. 
Enclosed herewithiffirrour coDrei 	letterhead 

4ir 
oncerning records oftFANN . ulgysTEIA_Jc0-4:-.  

Also enclosed-ii wo complete 
riginal medical records.  

TO 

.FROM : 

SUBJECT: 

As noted in attached LHM, these records are not 
to be made public to anyone other than Warri.n.I Commission 
and Bureau  without court or RUBENSTEIN fami y authorisation. 

- 
tTo-rney 

the m 
IN. T ese r c 	i identical with those 

here, are being furnished to HYMAN RUBENSTEIN. 
• 

r cor ■ o Mrs. 	NNY 
enclosed 

.- 	. .. ./..,-. i 	.;-'c 	//e+ I,  

----I j  

'';' ,',IrC- 0::/.! 	- • .1 	• .` ,;"' Ax  

	

 .1 7,  4.- .,/ 	_.:'.e.// 1/7-  .• 1 e...0 t 	+.' 	 , 

41, 

Approved: 

 

Sent 

 

Per 	  

  

   

c vvirS Special Agent in Charge 

FBI 

Date: 	2/14/64 

REC 27 /7 

or 
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403 

FD-111 (Bear, 11-13-56) 

Transmit the following in 

Via 	AiRTEL  

(Type in plain test or code) 

(Priority or Method of Mailing) 
1 

TO 

.FROM : 

SUBJECT: 

DIRECTOR, FBI (44-24016) 

SAC, CHICAGO (44-645) 

JACK L. RUBY, aka; 
LEE HARVEY OSWALD - VICTIM 
CR 

 

 

'At 

Re Chicago teletype to Bureau, 2/13/64. /I:Is 
rriNtstiC C.41 

Enclosed herewiths—reTazour co its 	letterhead 
me 	d 	 oncerning records oftFANN ugysTEu Jece4:-' 
at 	 Also enclosediii wo complet7C 
set 

As noted in attached LEM, these records are not 
to be made public to anyone other than Warrtnal Commission 
and Bureau  without court or RUBENSTEIN fami  y authorisation. 
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UNITk_O STATES DEPARTMENT OF J JSTICE 

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION 

Chicago, Illinois 
February 14, 1964 

" &PO. Pisan iletar 
Pik Na. 

JACK L. RUBY; 
LEE HARVEY OSWALD - VICTIM 
CIVIL RIGHTS 

a 

ma e aval a e to pec a Agen arry . Walker of the 
Federal Bureau of Investigation Recordak Microfilm 
containing a complete record pertaining to Fann 
Rubenstein as it appears in the files of the 

advised that he was happy to 
cooperate w th the F Federal Bureau of Investigation and 

t's Commission investigating this matter. 
pointed out, however, that the medical 

recor s concerning Mrs. Rubenstein could not be made 
public without a court order or the written consent of 

f the Rubenstein family. Because of this, 
requested that if the situation arose in 

the future where information contained in these records 
was considered for publication that one of the two steps 
outlined above be taken prior to such publication. 

This document contains neither recommendations 
nor conclusions of the Federal Bureau of Investigation. 
It is the property of the Federal Bureau of Investigation 
and is loaned to your agency; it and its contents are not 
to be distributed outside your agency. 
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nor conclusions of the Federal Bureau of Investigation. 
It is the property of the Federal Bureau of Investigation 
and is loaned to your agency; it and its contents are not 
to be distributed outside your agency. 



REC i7' II( 
February 18, 1964 

Sonorable J. Lee Rankin 
Om:oral Counsel 
The President's Commission 
200 Lary land Avenue, Northeast 
Washington, D. C. 20002 

Dear Mr. Rankin: 

In reply to your letter of February 12, 1964, 
1 as enclosing herewith a letterhead memorandum and a 
complete set of medical records of Fanny Rubenstein 
moth* • J 	 v 	 et 

44 
• my a  . 	 1 

You will note that 	 has requested  that these records not be made pub c without a court 
ek order or the written consent of some member of the 	 Y 
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Sincerely yours, 

a:closures (2) j,(14;:), 

Sincerely yours, 

a:closures (2) 

REC i7' 

February 18, 1964 

Sonorable J. Lee Rankin 
Om:oral Counsel 
The President's Commission 
200 Maryland Avenue, Northeast 
Washington, D. C. 20002 

Dear Mr. Rankin: 

In reply to your letter of February 12, 1964, 
1 as enclosing herewith a letterhead memorandum and a 
complete set of medical records of Fanny Rubenstein 
moth* • J 	 v 	 et 

44 
• my a  . 	 1 

You .ill note that 	 ❈❁▲ requested 	 0 that these records not be made pub 0 without a court 
#.., order or the written consent of some member of the 	 Y 

. 	Rubenstein family.  nB 
au 

AI 
ui 

0 

•WH:cac , , 	
❉▼ 1 	

❆●0 

Tolson 1 	 : .. 	 ili 	
! 

Maw 	 C 	 fg/e) 

g:4zan 	 

•'•- 
....- 	 M.s: Z 	 ,1, 1- Whr 	I. 

Nip 	• 	
• .. -. 

). c, . 

f 0 	;' •''' et ... 

Chad 	 ar 
DeLoack 	 Ire! 
Evens 	 • 

Gale 	 
Nam 
Istliven 
Tavel 	 
Timber 	 

r A  Tele. Roes 

1:faidia7717 F Laloid9 B4CTYPE UNITI=1 

 



DATE: 2/13/64 

131420 

O'UOsSM MN NO 

UNITED STATES GOV 

Memorandum 
TO 	 Mr. Belson 

FROM : 	A. Rose 

74 FEB 1 91964 4\ 

ti\ REC 27 4`l..°2qQ/4 -1/0  
22rEe .184964 

et. 

d 
• 

le SUBJECT: JACK L. UBY AKA. 
LEE HARVEY OSWALD, AKA - VICTIM 
CIVIL RIGHTS 

The President's Commission by letter dated 2/12/64 
has requested that we obtain and forward to the Commission 
cetplete copies of the medical records relating to Fannie 
ubenstein mother of Jack Ruby. which are available at the 

Detailed of 
	

s obtained on 
the 
by Age• 	 . a er n connec on w 	eve oping backgroun 
information on Jack Ruby. This information reflec 	Fannie 
Rubenstein  was at the a¢e _ of 6 

admission. an 
ve August 25, 1938, Fannie u ens e n 	 an absolute discharge 

from the hospital as improved. She went to live at that time 
with her daughter, Marian Rubenstein. 

i o ained from the 
was furnished to the Pres ent's 

Commission by report of 	 C. Clements dated 11/30/63. 

ACTION: 

Chicago has been requested to obtain complete copies 
f the 	1 records relating to Fannie Rubenstein from the 

for immediate submission to the President's / 
amiss on. 
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RICHARD It RUISELL 
JOHN SHERMAN COOPER 
HALE DOOM 
GERALD R. !ORD 
JOIN J. MeCLOY 
ALLEN W. D4.ELE5 

PRESIDENT'S COMMISSION 

ON THE 

ASSASSINATION Or PRESIDENT KENNEDY 

200 Maryland Ave. NE. 
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20002 

3.u,  imam. 

FES 12 1964 

W. J. Edgar Hoover 
Director 
Federal Bureau of Investigation 
United States Department of Justice 
Washington 25, D. C. 

Dear Mr. Hoover: 

The report of Special Agent, Manning Clements, dated 
November 30, 1963, from Dallas, Texas, indicates on page 212, 
that the psychiatric and medical records of nnie Rubenstein 
(mother of Jack Ruby) are available at the 

under file number 

rardi This Commission would appreciate your obtaining and for- 
ng to us complete copies of these records. The hospital 

uthorities have not indicated that a subpoena is necessary. 

Sincerely, 

• 

r".  57 FEB 1919644' 

J. Lee Rankin 
General Counsel 

REC 27 / 
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W. J. Edgar Hoover 
Director 
Federal Bureau of Investigation 
United States Department of Justice 
Washington 25, D. C. 

Dear Mr. Hoover: 

The report of Special Agent, Manning Clements, dated 
November 30, 1963, from Dallas, Texas, indicates on page 212, 
that the psychiatric and medical records of nnie Rubenstein 
(mother of Jack Ruby) are available at the 

under file numbe 

rarcti This Commission would appreciate your obtaining and for- 
ng to us complete copies of these records. The hospital 

uthorities have not indicated that a subpoena is necessary. 

Sincerely, 

J. Lee Rankin 
General Counsel 
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JACK L. RUBY, aka; 
LEE HARVEY OSWALD, aka - VICTIM 
CIVIL RIGHTS 
(00:DL) 

ReDLlet to Bureau 2/4/64, and Buairtel to Dallas 
and WFO 2/13/64. 

• 'On 2/14/64, SA RICHARD WOOD KAISER reviewed back 
issues of "The Washington Daily News" and obtai d, the following 
published copies of articles prepared'by_Mr., SETH.," _froycs ____ 
Scripps-Howard Staff Writer, which concerned captioned matter. 

Enclosed for the Dallas Office are three articles 
bearing KANTOR's by-line which were published in the November 
25, 26 and 27, 1963, issues of "The Washington Daily News." 

In accordance with Bureau instructions, a reinterview 
of KANTOR is not being conducted at this time. 

. 	. - 
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— Dallas (44-1639) (Enc 3) (AN) 
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF RIVEST1GAT 

U. S. DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE 
COMMUNICATIONS SECTION 

FEB 1 7 1964 

TELETYPE 

FBI WASH DC 

FBI DAL S 

2•30 PM CST URGENT 2•17•64 VD 

TO DIRECTOR (44•24016) ATTEN CIVIL RIGHTS SECTION 

FROM DALLAS (44•1639) 1 P 

(IffeLL. RUBY, AKA; LEE HARVEY OSWALD, AKA (DECEASED) DASH 
G i v.L: 2 la Ft is 

VICTIM. CR. 00 DALLAS. 

TRIAL OF RUBY BEGAN TODAY AS SCHEDULED. TO H4 OVARD, 

ORIGINAL DEFENSE ATTORNEY, FORMALLY WITHDREW FROM DEFENSE IN 

OPEN COURT. FOLLOWING ROLL CALL OF VENIREMEN AND EXCUSING 

OF SEVERAL FOR REASONS OF HEALTH, ETC., COURT RECESSED AT 

ONE THIRTY PM TO NINE AM TOMORROW, WITHOUT QUESTIONING ANY 

PROSPECTIVE JURORS. 

--I-r.  .'----- 	. 

FBI WASH DC 

2-t rCO J4Wn 

57 FEB1919544\ 
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BI WASH DC 

; FBI CHICAGO 

6•47PtCST RGENT 2-17-64 DLM 

TO DI 	TOR (44-24016) 

FR CHHCAGO (44,645) 2-P 

blACKA-111.124-AKA; LEE HARVEY OSWALD DASH VICTIM CR. 

REBUTEL DATED TWO THIRTEEN LAST AND BUTEL TO CHICAGO 

TWO TEN LAST. 
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ICPETER O'NEILL CAUSED RECORDS TO BE CHECKED AT 

CHICAGO PD ON TWO FOUR LAST AND FOUND MENTION 07tIBERTY 

DISTRIBUTING COMPANY, THREE-TiO -EIGHT SOUTH JEFFERSON. ehicciae 

THOMAS STAPLETON, ASSISTANT SUPERVISOR, CITY CLERK'S 

OFFICE, CHICAGO, ADVISED IC JAMES E. CHRISTENSEN, JR. ON 

TWO SEVENTEEN INSTANT THAT IT WOULD BE IMPOSSIBLE TO LOCATE 

ANY CITY RECORD PERTAINING TO LIBERTY DISTRIBUTING COMPANY 

FOR FORT TWO. IN VIEW OF NEGATIVE INFORMATION NO THREE ZERO 

TWOS BEING SUBMITTED. 

MRS. BEVERLittEINBERG, EIGHT THREE FOUR NORTH DAMEN 

ADV$SED,OAS DENNIS W. SHANAHAN AND ROBERT L. MALONE OF 

IDENTICAL INFORMATION AS FURNISHED ON TWO NINE LAST BY PERSON 

640,0_ 	REc. 44 	t:qq-.2(f_.0/61" 
IDENTIFYING HERSELF AS CONSTANCE,  ARBAUGH, STEINBERG 

37-ic2i,;:42 	EX-102 ee 	
ezrollteu P.;) 
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TWOS BEING SUBMITTED. 
L4 

MRS. BEVER1ZilEINBERG, EIGHT THREE FOUR NORTH DAMEN 

ADVIOSED,OAS DENNIS W. SHANAHAN AND ROBERT L. MALONE OF 

IDENTICAL INFORMATION AS FURNISHED ON TWO NINE LAST BY PERSON 

, 	t:C41,2-1r:127-674.416::i 

IDENTIFYING HERSELF AS CONSTANCETRARBAUGH. STEINBERG 

37-12i.4;:42,4v EX-102 ee  1 • 

MMUNICATIONS SECTION 
S. Itgat% lorAINElf  

FEB 1 1064 

TELETYPE 


	Page 1
	Page 2
	Page 3
	Page 4
	Page 5
	Page 6
	Page 7
	Page 8
	Page 9
	Page 10
	Page 11
	Page 12
	Page 13
	Page 14
	Page 15
	Page 16
	Page 17
	Page 18
	Page 19
	Page 20
	Page 21
	Page 22
	Page 23
	Page 24
	Page 25
	Page 26
	Page 27
	Page 28
	Page 29
	Page 30
	Page 31
	Page 32
	Page 33
	Page 34
	Page 35
	Page 36
	Page 37
	Page 38
	Page 39
	Page 40
	Page 41
	Page 42
	Page 43
	Page 44
	Page 45
	Page 46
	Page 47
	Page 48
	Page 49
	Page 50

